 — o,

Floride

FRANKLIN COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
COURTHOUSE ANNEX, COMMISSION MEETING ROOM
NOVEMBER 10, 2020
6:30 PM

AGENDA

PLEASE NOTE: PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MAKES RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE FRANKLIN COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS REGARDING YOUR APPLICATION. ALL APPLICANT’S ARE NOTIFIED THAT IF YOUR
APPLICATION IS DENIED, IT MAY NOT BE RESUBMITTED FOR ONE YEAR. ALSO, ANY PERSON WISHING TO
APPEAL THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OR THE DECISION OF THE
FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER BOARD ARE RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE THAT A
VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT OF THE PRCEEDINGS IS MADE.

To comply with CDC and Government social distancing requirements, the general public will not be allowed in
the commission meeting room for this meeting; therefore, this Planning & Zoning regular meeting will be
conducted via Zoom. Those wanting to participate during “Public Comments” should use the Zoom log-in/call-
in information provided below. There is a link to a list of videos and Getting Started Resources on the main
"Agenda and Minutes"” webpage for those unfamiliar with Zoom. If you are experiencing any issues with Zoom,
call (850) 653-9783 extension 373 for assistance.

This meeting is being held via Zoom and all attendees are muted by default. To join via computer, use the
following link on the meeting date and time: https://zoom.us/j/98215942157

If you do not have speakers or a microphone on your computer or prefer to call, you can dial in for audio.
Call (301) 715-8592 or (312) 626- 6799 or (929) 205-6099 and enter ID 982 1594 2157#.

If you would like to speak during the public comment portion of the meeting, you have the following
options:

Online - select the "raise your hand" icon.
Phone - press *9 to raise your hand, *6 to unmute to submit verbal comments.

Public engagement is important to us, and meeting remotely is still a new process. We appreciate
everyone’s understanding.

Building Report:
A- COMMERCIAL- EASTPOINT: 1

RESIDENTIAL- EASTPOINT: 2, ST GEORGE ISLAND: 6, CARRABELLE: 2 (TOTAL: 10)
Critical Shoreline Applications:




CONSIDERATION OF A REQUEST TO CONSTRUCT A SINGLE FAMILY PRIVATE DOCK LOCATED
AT 1663 EAST GULF BEACH DRIVE, LOT 3, SHELL HARBOUR, ST. GEORGE ISLAND, FRANKLIN
COUNTY, FLORIDA. THE DOCK WALKWAY WILL BE 120' X 4' AND HAVE AN 8' X 20
TERMINUS. THIS WILL BE CONTINGENT UPON ALL STATE AND FEDERAL PERMITS. REQUEST
SUBMITTED BY LARRY JOE COLSON, AGENT FOR MARK AND LINDA MUSARACA, APPLICANTS.
(PROPOSED HOUSE)

Commercial Site Plan Applications:

C-

CONSIDERATION OF A REQUEST FOR COMMERCIAL SITE PLAN APPROVAL FOR A MEDICAL
CENTER TO BE LOCATED AT 104 HIGHWAY 98, EASTPOINT, FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA.
(PARCEL IS LOCATED ON THE CORNER OF HIGHWAY 98 AND SOUTH BAYSHORE DRIVE)
REQUEST SUBMITTED BY SCOTT TUTHERFORD, PE, SCR & ASSOCIATES, AGENT FOR BILLY
SHULTZ, BAY AND 98, LLC, APPLICANT.

Lot Re-Configuration Application:

D-

CONSIDERATION OF A REQUEST TO ADJUST LOT LINES BETWEEN LOTS 26 AND 27, BLOCK D,
LANARK BEACH, UNIT 1 TO MAKE LOT 27 MORE BUILDABLE. LOT 26 WILL HAVE THE SAME
SQUARE FOOTAGE AS PREVIOUSLY. LOT 27 WILL BE LARGER THAN PREVIOUSLY WITH THE
INCLUSION OF PART OF LOT 6, BLOCK D, LANARK BEACH, UNIT 1. THE DUKE ENERGY
TRANSMISSION LINE EASEMENT RUNS THROUGH ALL OF THESE LOTS. REQUEST SUBMITTED
BY LEONARD SKINNER, APPLICANT.

Zoning Administrator’s Report:
ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR




10/27/2020

Building Permit Monthly Building Report

A-

Monthly Building Report

Date range:
Total Number of Permits:

Total Fees Collected:

Date Permit Property Owner Development
10/01/2020 29887 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL WIRING
WEATHER FOR CONDUIT
SERVICE-
FRANKLIN
COUNTY
AIRPORT
10/02/2020 29888 Ed Moore Lime rock Revetment

10/02/2020 29889 Russel Rainey Lime Rock Revetment

10/02/2020 29890 GARY AND POLE BARN
CHRISTY BARCO

https://franklincoflbuildingpermit.azurewebsites.net/Permit/MonthlyBuildingSearch

10/1/2020 to 10/27/2020
66
$39815.32

Location

NA

METES & BOUNDS

METES & BOUNDS

LOT 39 BLK 3 SUN & SANDS
UNIT 2

Street Cost
Address

28 AIRPORT $0.00
ROAD

4376 St $15,894.20
Teresa
Avenue

4374 St $15,894.20
Teresa
Avenue

661 PINE $5,616.00
STREET

Fee

$0.00

$338.75

$338.75

$163.75

177




10/27/2020

10/02/2020

10/02/2020

10/05/2020

10/05/2020

10/05/2020

10/06/2020

10/06/2020

10/06/2020

10/06/2020

10/07/2020

10/07/2020

10/07/2020

29891

29892

29893

29894

29895

29896

29897

29898

29899

29900

29901

29902

Michael Seningen

Michael Seningen

Andrew Ison

PAUL
THOMPSON

DOYLE AND
PEGGY PRAT

Alan Byrd

CRAIG BRUCE
SHEARER

Craig Shearer

Helen Tudor

Denise Salvo

John Mosely

Mark Mclntyre

Solar Panels

Go Solar

Replacing rotten wood
sheetrock repair siding
insulation non load
bearing walls

ELECTRICAL
UPGRADE

ELECTRICAL
UPGRADE

R1 Dwelling

R-1 DWELLING

1800 sq. ft. shed

Re Roof Shingles

Re Roof

Re Roof

Electrical Upgrade

https://franklincoflbuildingpermit.azurewebsites.net/Permit/MonthlyBuildingSearch

Building Permit Monthly Building Report

4 A

Lot 42 Block 10E

45.87' FRONTING ON SR10 &
101.89 FT ON COUNTY ROAD

LOT 13 PLANTATION BEACH

VILLAGE

LOT 15 BLKF UYNIT 2

Lot 4 Block 22W Unit 1

LOTS 13-14 BLK 1 CARRABELLE

RIVER SUBDIVISION
Lots 13 & 14 Block 1 Unit 3

METES & BOUNDS

Lot 1

Lot 19 Block H Unit 3

Lot 51 Palm Village

2328
Schooner
Landing

48 East
Gorrie Drive

90 Highway
98

1828

PLANTATION

PASS

657 EAST
GORRIE
DRIVE

524 West
Bayshore
Drive

381 RIVER
ROAD

381 Rlver
Road

2285
Highway 98
West

1660 East
Gulf Beach
Drive

925 West
Gorrie Drive

1412 Elm
Court

$61,450.00

$29,723.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$435,000.00

$0.00

$25,905.00

$26,000.00

$27,500.00

$13,230.00

$1,000.00

$898.08

$556.88

$0.00

$100.00

$100.00

$1,719.38

$2,069.83

$508.38

$406.70

$426.10

$243.00

$100.00

217




10/27/2020
10/07/2020
10/08/2020

10/08/2020

10/08/2020

10/08/2020

10/09/2020

10/09/2020

10/09/2020

10/09/2020

10/12/2020

10/13/2020

29903
29904

29905

29906

29907

29908

29909

29910

29911

29912

29913

Cecile Hance

ALLIGATOR
PONT FISH HUT
LLC

TOMMY JOWERS

Hugh Whitehead

Kara Harrelson

Vacation Rental
Services, LLC

Richard S Bates
as Trustee
Revocable Trust

George Hackey

Frank and Buena
Brown

Frank Haynie

John and Deborah
Deacon

Building Permit Monthly Building Report

re roof

REPLACE EXISTING
BOATLIFT

DP 67 WINDOW
REPLACEMENT
(EXISTING SHUTTERS)
& HARDIE BOARD
SIDING

Site Prep

New Construction

Replace Siding, Wood
Rot, and Deck Repair

Replace 2 doors and 2
windows, repair AC
ducts, repair plumbing
leaks, repair electrical
wiring

Electrical Upgraed

Replace siding, ramp,
met roof, handrails,
garage demo

Replacing 5 doors

Shed/Carport

https://franklincoflbuildingpermit.azurewebsites.net/Permit/MonthlyBuildingSearch

M A |& bounds

LOT 59 ALLIGATOR POINT SUB

LOT 4 TRACT 10 PHASE 2

LOT 16 HERON BAY VILL

BLUE HERON VILLAGE LOT 39

PB 7/51 762/797 1223/564
1223/567 1268/536

UNIT 1 BL 4W LOTS 5,6, & 7

UNIT 2 HOLIDAY BEACH LOT 6
228/130 188/620 226/342 274/238

188/620 854/797 894/754
1020/612 1029/626 1149/560

METES & BOUNDS

LOT 57 TURTLE BEACH
270X161.35X270X161.35

Lot 2 Block 11 Unit 1

PARCELS IN OR/63/97 LESS
100X200 SOLD IN

529 Mill Road  $11,400.00

1668
ALLIGATOR
DRIVE

$0.00

1332 EAST
GULF
BEACH
DRIVE

$0.00

2215 Sea
Gull Way

$0.00

280
Ridgecrest
Parkway

235 West
Gulf Beach
Drive

$65,000.00

1097 Alligator  $49,000.00

Drive

1444 Bay $1,000.00

Front Drive

1748
Magnolia
Drive

308 East
Gorrie Drive

$17,886.00

575 Highway
98

$5,179.68

$215.00
$383.10

$327.00

$100.00

$120,000.00 $1,422.85

$738.20

$629.80

$100.00

$192,000.00 $1,605.13

$373.75

$163.75

3/7




10/27/2020

10/14/2020

10/14/2020

10/15/2020

10/15/2020

10/16/2020

10/19/2020

10/19/2020

10/20/2020

10/20/2020

10/20/2020

10/20/2020

10/21/2020

10/21/2020

29914

29915

29916

29917

29918

29919

29920

29921

29922

29923

29924

29925

29926

Jeanne Dail

Sandra Mitchem

Coastline Rentals
LLC

Warren Smith
98 Storage LLC
LUCY
BETTINGER

Ehil Perry

Cronin
Investments, INC

Todd Wallace

Keith Broyles

William Oxford

Casa Del Mar

Marsha and
Michael Conlan

R1 Dwelling

Shed

Electrical Upgrade

Electrical Upgrade

Commercial Building

SINGLE WIDE MOBILE

HOME

Re Roof

New Construction

Hurricane repair

Re Roof

Power Pole

Electrical Upgrade

Re-Roof

https://franklincoflbuildingpermit.azurewebsites.net/Permit/MonthlyBuildingSearch

Building Permit Monthly Building Report

4 A

Blue Heron Village

Lot 2 Block 21W Unit 1

METES & BOUNDS

Lot 2 Block | Unit 4 Perkins Beach

metes & bounds

LOT 53 NORTH RIDGE ROAD

Lot 1 Block 4 Gulf Colony

MAGNOLIA RIDGE PHASE Il PB
7/33 LOT 24 725/40 1214/727

Lot 23
Lot 15
A PARCEL IN SEC 30 08S 06W
BEING 1.04 AC M/L AKALOT 3

CASA DEL MAR PB 6/2

LOT 11 SEA PINE VILLAGE

270
Ridgecrest
Parkway

509 West
Gulf Beach
Drive

889 Highway
98

4230 St
Teresa
Avenue

162 Highway
98

697 RIDGE
ROAD

62 Chapman
Road

210
Ridgecrest
Parkway

1847 Harbor
Light Lane

2136 Sea
Fern Way

469 Tip
Tucker Road

2202
Veronica Way

1340 Azalea
Drive

$150,000.00

$4,654.00

$1,000.00

$1,500.00

$305,000.00

$0.00

$19,979.53

$150.00

$9,000.00

$8,915.00

$0.00

$0.00

$85,500.00

$2,845.70

$146.25

$100.00

$100.00

$4,659.27

$0.00

$327.00

$1,422.85

$173.00

$173.00

$100.00

$100.00

$876.38

477




10/27/2020

10/21/2020

10/21/2020

10/22/2020

10/22/2020

10/22/2020

10/22/2020

10/23/2020

10/23/2020

10/23/2020

10/23/2020

10/23/2020

29927

29928

29929

29930

29931

29932

29933

29934

29935

29936

29937

Eileen Coolik

Jeffrey Harvey

Robert Bischoff

Holly and Steve
Mccormic

Samuel E Frierson

James and
Myrtice Corley

White Sands
Investment
Partner

WHITE SANDS
INVESTMENT
PARTNER

White Sands
Investment
Partner

RODNEY AND
ROBIN HILTON

CRAIG AND KIM
SINCLAIR

Building Permit Monthly Building Report

Roof Over

Replace windows and
replacing siding with
hardie board

Swimming Pool

Swimming Pool

Power Pole

Solar Panels

New Construction

R-1 DWELLING

New Construction

R-1 DWELLING

SITE PREP W/NO FILL

https://franklincoflbuildingpermit.azurewebsites.net/Permit/MonthlyBuildingSearch

A s

UNIT3BLNLOT®6

UNIT 3 BL HLOT 10 179/103
270/277 633/138 1090/361
1092/246 1184/758 1184/759
1184/762

UNIT 2 BL I LOT 2 ST GEORGE
ISLAND

LOTS 4 AND 10 ALSO A 10'
STRIP NORTH OF LOTS 5 & 6

1 AC IN NW 1/4 OF NW 1/4 ALSO
A PARCEL 85' X 149' ALSO A
PARCEL 100' X 200

LOT 3 RESORT VILLAGE PB 9/9

LOT 4 RESORT VILLAGE PUD

LOT 5 RESORT VILLAGE PB 9/9

NA

NA

1661 Alligator
Drive

1041 West
Gulf Beach
Drive

972 West
Gulf Beach
Drive

908 East Gulf
Beach Drive

119 Pine Log
Drive

139 Kendrick
Road

1514 Gulf
View Way

1516 GULF
VIEW WAY

1518 Gulf
View Way

1899 US
HIGHWAY 98
WEST

508 AND 512
RIVER
ROAD

$6,000.00

$0.00

$25,000.00

$25,000.00

$0.00

$45,740.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$131.00

$629.80

$496.25

$496.25

$100.00

$750.88

$2,683.13

$3,053.78

$2,683.13

$1,665.47

$100.00

5/7




10/27/2020

10/23/2020

10/23/2020

10/26/2020

10/27/2020

10/27/2020

10/27/2020

10/27/2020

10/27/2020

10/27/2020

10/27/2020

10/27/2020

10/27/2020

10/27/2020

10/27/2020

29938

29939

29940

29941

29942

29943

29944

29945

29946

29947

29948

29949

29950

29951

FRANK AND

BUENA BROWN

TERRY HILTON

BILLY DALTON

Todd Barlow

Penelope Evanoff

Isherwood

Properties LLC

John Gallipoli

William Pate

Tim Baker

Carole Adams

Ramona
Loudermilk

Sandplover Il LLC

Vicki Papajohn

Patrick Kinni

ELECTRICAL
UPGRADE

SHED

MOBILE HOME

Electrical Upgrade

Hvac

Hvac

Hvac

Hvac

Hvac

HVAC

Hvac

HVAC

HVAC

Hvac

https://franklincoflbuildingpermit.azurewebsites.net/Permit/MonthlyBuildingSearch

Building Permit Monthly Building Report

| A |7 TURTLE BEACH VILLAGE

N/A

LOT 36 TARPON SHORES UNIT 2

Unit 1 Lanark Beach BL W Lot 1

Hickory Dip tract 5

Lot 5 Willow Pond

Lot 39 Beacon Ridge Phase 3

Lot 18 Sunset Beach Phase 1

Lot 2 Bay Pine Village

METES & BOUNDS

Lot 27 Plantation Beach

Lot 12 Block 10E Unit 1

Lot 2 Block 0 Penn Point Unit 4

Lot 84 Block 10 Southern Dunes
Unit 1

1748
MAGNOLIA
DRIVE

22 2ND
STREET

658 RIDGE
ROAD

2218
Highway 98
East

141 Hickory
Dip Road

1351 Willow
Pond

1919 Jonna
Drive

1856 Sunset
Drive

1323 Curlew
Way

215 River
Road

1852 Sea
Oat Drive

216 East
Gorrie Drive

1435 Alligator
Drive

669 Bald
Point Road

$0.00

$7,003.15

$0.00

$1,000.00

$2,700.00

$5,200.00

$4,885.00

$5,580.00

$5,100.00

$5,450.00

$5,000.00

$12,400.00

$5,135.00

$4,740.00

$100.00

$198.75

$0.00

$100.00

$89.00

$131.00

$117.00

$131.00

$131.00

$131.00

$117.00

$229.00

$131.00

$117.00

6/7




10/27/2020

10/27/2020 29952 Robert Frankland Cupola Extension

Building Permit Monthly Building Report

4

A-

Sandpiper Village

1659 Gannet
Court

$11,000.00

$251.25

© 2020 - Intact Partners, Inc.

https://franklincoflbuildingpermit.azurewebsites.net/Permit/MonthlyBuildingSearch

77




B-

Franklin County, FL

Overview

Legend
D Parcels
Roads
City Labels

Owner Address MUSARACAMARKA & LINDAJ

750 PEMBRIDGE PLACE
SUGAR GROVE, IL 60554

| 921 ft |
Parcel ID 29-095-06W-7319-0000-0030  Alternate ID 06W09529731900000030
Sec/Twp/Rng 29-95-6W Class VACANT AS TRUSTEES
Property Address 1663 E GULF BEACH DR Acreage 146
District 1
Brief Tax Description LOT3SHELL HARBOUR

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 10/27/2020
Last Data Uploaded: 10/27/2020 7:39:34 AM

Developed by

10




B-

gin Cop, DOCK PERMIT APPLICATION
Q‘? < PERMIT #
FRANKLIN COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMENT .
34 Forbes Street, Suite |, Apalachicola, Florida 32320 FEE: 3§
Phone: 850-653-9783 Fax: 850-653-9799 CS1 8§
hitp:Ywww.franklincountyNorida.com/planning  building.aspx TOTAL: $
Floride
NOTE TO APPLICANTS AND PERMIT HOLDERS: EXISTING HOUSE: QiYes D No

VIOLATIONS OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT MAY
WARRANT A STOP WORK ORDER OR REVOCATION OF THIS PERMIT. THIS DEP PERMIT: Oves O No

PERMIT IS VALID FOR ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF ISSUANCE. ARMY COE PERMIT:O)Yes D No
CONSTRUCTION MUST COMMENCE WITHIN SIX MONTHS OF THIS DATE:
ISSUANCE DATE: EXPIRES: APPRO{M‘[‘& OV'-* G No
(IR “ 1 n-)rvﬁ
APPLICATION MUST BE COMPLETE: /7? 715 | }
46
Property Owner/s: MARK & LINDA MUSARACA j
Contact Information: Home #: 670-3625 Cell #: =
Mailing Address: 750PEMBRIDGE PLACE City/State/Zip: SUGAR GROVE, |£ 65-55 .....
EMAIL Address: @
Contractor Name: LARRY JOE COLSON Business Namec: LARRY JOE COLSON, INC. QUALITY DOCKS
Contact Information: Office #: 850-247-9682 Cell #: 850-653-7633 o
State License #: County Registration #: 104
Malhng Address: 387 US HWY 98 Clty/State/le EASTPOINT, FL. 32328
EMAIL Address: LARRYJOECOLSONING (@ YAHOO.COM

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: 911 Address: 1663 E GULF BEACH DR.
Lot/s: 3 Block: Subdivision: SHELL HARBOUR Unit;
Parcel Identification #: 29-09S-06W-7319-0000-0030

JURISDICTION: B Franklin County o City of Carrabelle
O Apalachicola o Eastpoint B St. George [sland 0 Carrabelle o0 DogIsland © Lanark/ St. James o St. Teresa 0 Alligator Point

M SINGLE FAMILY DOCK/PIER 0 MULTI-FAMILY DOCK/PIER O COMMERCIAL
DESCRIPTION: 120' X 4' WALKWAY AND & X20' TERMINUS % 0 \/(r 0 K000 00 g | a0

¢ ’ = D)
_ZONING DISTRICT: CONTRACT COST: ﬁ; ‘:E [ DL
TOTAL SQUARE FOOT: FOUNDATION TYPE:
ROOF MATERIAL:

APPROVED BY: [ Planning & Zoning Date: [0 County Commissioners Date:

WATER BODY:
CRITICAL SHORELINE DISTRICTQOYES OR NOO CRITICAL HABITAT ZONECOYES OR NOO

o Jotb g2

BUILDING OFFICIAL Date  OWNER (Required) Date  CONTHACAOR Requiresy Date

11




B-

FRANKLIN COUNTY DOCK CHECKLIST & FEE SCHEDULE

CHECKLIST:

| Application

B pep i O COyrch st
L Army CORPS _/ f

® Site Plan / - '

O Lighting Plan ~ [Nord " ¢ip

& Drawings (Approved by all entities)

v
15 () ¥

@ Approvals from local jurisdictions

O Dock Site Plan, Construction & Lighting Affidavit [ /¢/ 0
O Copy of Signed Contract Cost /- Ucn%r D) Frsdes
S A 'L.d (7@ {

-

12




FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
Environmental Protection

Bob Martinez Center
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Ron DeSantis
Governor

Jeanette Nuiiez
Lt. Governor

Noah Valenstein
Secretary

Electronic Submission

Request for Verification of Exemption from an Environmental Resource Permit

You have successfully submitted a request for Verification of Exemption from the Environmental Resource
Permit (ERP) requirements of Part IV of Chapter 373, F.S., and Chapter 62-330, F.A.C.. Your request was

received on TI3D.

Below is a copy of the details of your request for your records.

Facility Inf ion

Site Name:
Address Line 1:
Address Line 2:

City/State/Zip Code:

Address Line 1:
Address Line 2:

City/State/Zip Code:

Applicant

Name:
Address Line 1:
Address Line 2:

City/State/Zip Code:

Phone Number:
Extension:

Cell Number:
Fax Number:
E-mail Address:

Agent

Musaraca Dock
1663 E Gulf Beach Dr

Eastpoint, FL 32328 3107

1663 E Gulf Beach Dr

Eastpoint, FL 32328 3107

Mark and Linda Musaraca
1663 E Gulf Beach Dr

Eastpoint, FL 32328 3107
(850) 670-3625

(850) 653-7634

larryjoecolsoninc@yahoo.com

13




Name: Larry Colson

Address Line 1:

Address Line 2:

City/State/Zip Code: , FL 32320 1005

Phone Number: (850) 653-7634

Extension:

Cell Number:

Fax Number:

E-mail Address: larryjoecolsoninc@yahoo.com
roper ner

Name: Mark and Linda Musaraca

Address Line 1: 1663 E Gulf Beach Dr

Address Line 2:

City/State/Zip Code: Eastpoint, FL 32328 3107

Phone Number: (850) 670-3625

Extension:

Cell Number: (850) 653-7634

Fax Number:

E-mail Address: larryjoecolsoninc@yahoo.com

Project Inf ‘

Tax Parcel Identification Number(s):  29-095-06W-7319-0000-0030
Anticipated Commencement Date: 02/29/2020

Anticipated Completion Date: 03/31/2020

Project Name (including Phase): Musaraca Dock

Exemptions Requested:

Permit Category l Permit Subcategory | Application #
Docks, piers, boat ramps, navigational aids, [New boat dock at a private,

s ) . . TBD
and related activities single-family residence

Project Description:

Single Family Dock 120 feet by 4 with a 8 feet by 20 feet Terminus, 640 square feet Total Coverage. 45
feet and terminus is over open water with Mud and Sand Bottom and No Grasses. From uplands to the
water we must traverse over 75 feet over marsh grass Turbidity Cloth will be used before and during
construction. Low Pressure Jetting with Low noi$e, we will be using our floating barge with a 6 inch
draft to install the pilings over the water. All Material will be brought over by land, in one set of foot
prints to avoid any disturbance. There will be no stock piling. Plans for a house after dock has been built.
All pilings will 18&apos; by 6' diameter and will be 2.5 CCA Marine Treated, installed 10 feet in the
ground with no hallows. Piling Span will be 10 feet Apart. All Lumber will be .25 Pressure Treated 2 by

14




FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
Environmental Protection

Bob Martinez Center
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Ron DeSantis
Governor

Jeanette Nuiiez
Lt. Governor

Noah Valenstein
Secretary

Remittance ID:
Remittance Date:
Name:

Address:

Payment Type:
Amount:

Payment Receipt
1357593
09/23/2019 11:02:05 PM
Larry Colson
PO Box 1046

Carrabelle, FL 32322
FDEP Request for Verification of ERP Exemption
$100.00

15




SEU _LuC\Jf’v ety o q Y- =
p?i’*dﬁ"ﬂwot Ay

Q JmS

o

R g b oy ij(i» 2

7

!

¥5D-653-70 39,9@%5 99 Ebs hom R B2
Flﬂdll')s)" » Open w%(j‘ MNu ol bﬁi“dﬂ"\f\)) \fﬁ"ﬁ"&

Traverse 10 0pa0 Wakets. 15 o8

ow

NO Iohnson yAC)rmsqqs Mo Submorze Rec S

SHEET. 3y (baes J(Jn ~

-
<o

"”)m(’/ﬁ

M Nou g (X934 71E
o)

_)/o’”zé

e

7::’//)/ ] ,/Uf/<.
a’h« /sy

r“d Re

E'H._;

LDF

//(/ /'\ r(

i‘:“(ﬂ"‘// /"

IPBPH(‘ \Dp Bf

WO,JN

7

{uw/

\

“5:7‘ ({




!T{"‘Oq( % \,ﬁﬂﬁ 502 0SIN Tne
5‘5’) h\uo\quq e pa,mh l 3131%’

L Mock. B+ Lindo T, Mhuseeaan
R‘D e ﬁcﬂdrﬂ_\_ LQ(QB o<t -::,J"-,g_' OnN _SS6T

¥ ."w'} ?
I_/ﬁp-l(:,_‘- D T’- O 'L.:(— q!aotﬁ\ ‘F?_. e

SkeeT: 4y
Qross Seehion AL O g Dk

Torar == i+ Hu L0 s ”'-'—'1 Lm0

<

3
H_)JJJ 4 H\ng,_\ ‘r\ ’Tu.,..-(
Wil boloi-‘»w PR
_.).-.sf»rn Dpe 5o ra; Lau.r/”f‘w
’ D’Ti_ o J)” pg(ﬁ 'TV' UJ:I r‘\.
@uﬂ Vo Less {~on 1210
L,p ¥ b"'apf_:-".;‘,)- N
> J,k _'. __,'r-'\"‘-’---"?; . - {
e Pillras O’) ,_f“_"_r 'y rcm’n*
« LumBec .55 £T.
'HQ,J h\j('\:"_,il:f ..vl o
: Fasentes ot Do
e TTAC _,,d_—— Ut G :.-'_ 74
3 -L:-‘ ;: ::J -ln I.I i ‘;."
(e Q -\-‘ ( 14 -0
.-.I:f’-‘ P ; ),r : .I.‘

v Y

17




B-

€9 qPublic.net  Franklin County, FL \>.l él mJ/by] /i? 9/(7[
\LC

Overview

Legend

D Parcels
Roads
City Labels

Parcel ID 29-095-06W-7319-0000-0030  Alternate ID 06W09529731900000030  Owner Address MUSARACA MARK A & LINDA J

Sec/Twp/Rng 29-95-6W Class VACANT AS TRUSTEES

Property Address 1663 E GULF BEACH DR Acreage 146 750 PEMBRIDGE PLACE
SUGAR GROVE, IL 60554

District 1

Brief Tax Description LOT 3SHELL HARBOUR

{Note: Not to be used onlegal documents)

Date created; 9/23/2019
Last Data Uploaded: 9/23/2019 7:04:21 AM

Developed bvm Schneider

GEOSPATIAL

18




APPROXIMATE FLOOD

——""“‘ ?
f/ ..‘_ll
o
LOT 2
) (OCCUPIED)
) /
/ S
i

/
i
MR

iy
\
\
A
LOT 1 \
\
\
\
\:""‘:i')
w
W

Survayor and Mepper
Florlda Certificate Nos 4251

/ PLAT OF BOUNDARY SURVEY CERTIFIED TO:
B- | MARK MUSARACA,
TALLAHASSEE TITLE GROUP, LLC,
oty OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY,
WESTCOR LAND TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY,
FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

GRAPHIC SCALE

= " » - "
( IN FEET )
\ 13nch = 80 f
\ LEGEND
\ IHOm'S AR FOUND IRON ROD —5/8”
FOM FOUND CONCRETE MONUMENT
\ 47x4” (UNLESS NOTED)
SIPC ST JOE PAPER COMPANY—6"x6"
(o'éggpfm ) \ FT FLAT TOP .
\ SIRC SET IRON ROD & CAP #7160—5/8"
FIRC FOUND IRON ROD & CAP—5/8"
\ R/W RIGHT OF WAY
" MEASURED
\ D DEED CALL
RP. RECORD PLAT
\ A= NOT TO SCALE
ORB OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK,
N FRANKLIN COUNTY, FL
\ PG PAGE
Des FIRE HYDRANT
\ , POWER POLE
\ \ OHE OVERHEAD ELECTRICAL LINE
\ WATER METER
\ \\ L] TELEPHONE BOX
“ \ X WATER VALVE
\ \

r \ B
y
L
Y
0 ot 0
.
\/ g
5
Ry
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

LOT 3 OF "SHELL HARBOUR", A SUBDIVISION

AS PER MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN
PLAT BOOK 4, PAGES 25-26 OF THE PUBLIC
RECORDS OF FRAWKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA,

NOTES:

1. SURVEY SOURCE: Record plat and a fleld survey performed
by the undersigned surveyor.

2. BEARING REFERENCE: Easterly boundary of sublect parcel belng
South 21 degrees 58 minutes 48 seconds East os per record plat

3. NO IMPROVEMENTS have been located in this survey other than
shown hereon.

4. There are NO WISIBLE ENCROACHMENTS other than those shown
hereen,

5. This survey is dependeni upon EXISTING MONUMENTATION,

8. Not volid without the signature and ihe original raised sea! of
a Florida licensed surveyor and mapper.

FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION:

PO BOX I8 o (25SHELDONSTREET » SOPCHOPFY, FLORIDA 32958

Subject properly la locoted In Zone “AE™ (EL 13), Zone "VE™ (EL 14) PBONE NUMBER: 150 KA 2D) FAXNUMAER: 05056110

and Zone "VE* (EL 15) os per Flood Insurance Rate Mop Community Eddld

Ponel Number: 120088 O570F, Index Dete: February 5, 2014, Franklin

Counly, Florido. DATE: 12/19/18 DRAWN BY: BB N.8. 610 po 39 Iw.mw; Franklin
FILE: 18580 DWG 28 | s08 nuMEER: 18-560

19




permits@franklincountyflorida.com

From: Larry joe Colsoninc <larryjoecolsoninc@yahoo.com>

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2020 3:39 PM

To: permits@franklincountyflorida.com

Subject: Re: DOCK PERMIT UPON CONTINGENTS HERE S THE COUNTY APPLICATION
Attachments: MARK MUSARACA FRANKLIN COUNTY DOCK PERMIT APPLICATION.pdf; MARK

MUSARACA CHECK LIST WITH SOME QUESTIONS.pdf

HI LADIES

HERE IS THE COUNTY APPLICATION FOR MARK MUSARACA, | SENT THE OTHER 7 ATTACHMENTS RIGHT BEFORE THIS
ONE. | WILL GET THE OTHER THINGS YOU ALL NEED NEXT WEEK WHEN | SPEAK TO
AMY WHEN SHE GETS BACK IN THE OFFICE:)) HAVE A BLESS WEEKEND, THANK YOU BOTH FOR ALL YOUR HELP TODAY<3

Your Friends Here @

Larry Joe Colson, Inc.

A-1 Quality Docks & Boatlifts

Larry Joe & Georgette Colson

Apalachicola Office: 850-653-2098

The Dock Store 850-670-DOCKS(3625)
www.Al1QualityDocksBoatliftsandSeawalls.com
www.AlQualityDocks.com

On Friday, September 25, 2020, 03:22:18 PM EDT, Larry joe Colson,inc <larryjoecolsoninc@yahoo.com> wrote:

- GOOD EVENING LADIES,

PLEASE GET THIS CLIENT ON BEFORE THE DEADLINE HE HAS WAITING OVER A YEAR:((( | ALMOST HAVE TH
E PERMIT FROM THE DEP AND ARMY COOR JUST NOT RIGHT NOW. | WILL GET IT ALL TO YOU ASAP:)

SORRY | DIDNT KNOW ABOUT THE OTHER NEW ITEMS | HAVENT GOT A PERMIT IN A WHILE. | WILL GET THAT
TO YOU AMY.

ALSO | HAVE TO SOMEHOW MAKE THIS COUNTY APPLICATION SAVE OR PRINT SO | CAN SEND IT TO YOU,
IT WILL BE IN A SEPARATE EMAIL | DONT WANT THIS ONE TO BE TOO LARGE OF A FILE;(

ALSO | HAD CALLED FRIDAY AND YOU WERE OUT WE ALL WASNT FOR SURE IF | ADD THE ROAD BASE TO TH
IS PERMIT, | THINK YOU TOLD ME IT DOESNT HAVE TO GO TO THE P&Z MEETING BUT | PUT IT IN THE
SITE PLANS FOR NOW. | WILL GET A MUCH DETAIL FOR YOU IF YOU NEED IT.

PS PLEASE CALL ME NEXT WEEK. | AM TRYING TO GET THIS TO THE GIRLS TO GET TO YOUR DESK IN TIME:)

PLEASE FIND ALL THE
ATTACHMENTS AND WHAT | DONT HAVE | WILL GET FOR YOU. THANK YOU AND HAVE A BLESS DAY:))

Your Friends Here @

Larry Joe Colson, Inc.

A-1 Quality Docks & Boatlifts

Larry Joe & Georgette Colson

Apalachicola Office: 850-653-2098

The Dock Store 850-670-DOCKS(3625)
www.A1QualityDocksBoatliftsandSeawalls.com
www.A1QualityDocks.com

20




yin_Co ;
‘?& e DOCK SITE PLAN, CONSTRUCT[ON PERMIT
& AND LIGHTING AFFIDAVIT 4
FRANKLIN COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMENT
34 Forbes Street, Suite 1, Apalachicola, Florida 32320 O;I{D ;IE&NSE
Phone: 850-653-9783 Fax: 850-653-9799 o =
Florida http://www.franklincountyflorida.com/planning building.aspx Dock Ordinance

DOCK CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS & LIGHTING AFFIDAVIT

APPLICATION MUST BE COMPLETE: (We will no longer accept incomplete applications)

Property Ownet/s: m&(' l< \}Uﬂ@\' MuUSH o ch

Contact Information: Home #: Cell #:

Mailing Address: 7SS0 £p mmﬂ%ﬁm City/State/Zip: b%&w
EMAIL Address:

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: 911 Address;:
Lot/s: G Block: Subdivision: ‘j'\'}-]—{’ ‘\\o\(b[)u( Unit:

L
Parcel Identification #: ]~ fo_(_; Dol )=729 —D0O—DO3N
JURISDICTION: wFranklin County o City of Carrabelle
o Apalachicola o Eastpoint #St. George Istand 0 Carrabelle o Doglsland o Lanark/ St. James 0 St. Teresa o Alligator Point

SITE PLAN & CONSTRUTION STANDARDS:

¢ lunderstand that applications for dock or piers must contain a survey prepared by a professional surveyor sh
indicates riparian rights, unless the dock is built at least 25 feet from existing property lines. INITIAL:/ 2%/

e I understand that Docks built o als are permitted to be no larger that 25% of the width of the canal including the
boat mooring site. INTIAL,

¢ Tunderstand that the lot must be large enough to accommodate a single-family dwelling; or be a lot separated from the
single family dwelling by a right-of-way and owned ¢ same owner; or the lot may be eligible for a hardship
variance from the Board of Adjustment. INITIA]=

* T understand that no dry dock faciljjes, gasoline or Tuel pumps are allowed on a residential lot other than boat lifts
connected to a dock. INITIA s

* lunderstand that boat ramps may be allowed so long as the property containsg4lgquate size for the parking of trailers on
the property. No commercial boat docking or launching allowed. INITIAI

e T understand that no % vehicles is allowed within the Critical Habitat Zone, which is the first 50 feet from mean

high water. INITIALZ .
¢ T understand that the lot must be kept in natural vegetation within the Critical Habitat Zone. INITIA.J;Q ' i

* Tunderstand that I must comply with the permitting requirements for all other governmental agencies having jurisdiction
over the project. (Evidence ofjn exemption from such compliance must be furnished by the homeowner before approval
can be granted, INITTAL./, &

* Iunderstand that the dock must be elevated a minimum of five (5) feet above mean high water, except that the terminal
platform may be lower at the owner’s discretion. This requirement shall not apply to docks running parallel to the
shoreline provided they extend no further than 23feet from the edge of the water. (*This will allow pedestrians to cross
under the dock at the water’s edge) IN ITIAL&

21




o 1 underslz@t the dock must be constructed on pilin{ B- b minimum of eight (8) feet apart center to center.
INITIAL;

switch. INITTALz -

e [ understand that ‘% to dawn lights. Must be able to switch off or on by motion detector, or be activated by a 3-way

* I understand that lights limited to one on the terminal platform and one on the landward end of the dock or pier, and one

every Ii%tween the terminal platform and the landward end of the dock, except where a hardship exists.
INITIAL:

e Tunderstand that all lights must be downward directed gng)have adequate shielding to prevent light trespass and
minimize light pollution from light scatter. INITIAL;J

application. INITIAL;

e [ understand the type and ;!Qation of fixtures must be included on a diagram of dock or pier and submitted with permit

¢ I understand that the dock must have amber colored nightstisne reflectors set at a minimum of one at each side in the
middle and one at each side of the terminal. INITIALZ&

I have read and understood that construction and lighting standards of the Franklin County Dock Ordinance No.

2004-17 and will practice these standards.

Contractor/Owner Signature: Date Contractor/Owner Printed Name:

State of Florida
County of Franklin

I, , who is personally known or provided the following identification

, on this day of ,20___ understand that I have read and understood the
above statement and will comply or the Final Certificate of Occupancy will be held up until the above has been
documented.

NOTARY: SEAL:

Printed Name

22




C-

Franklin County, FL

Overview
i ¢
,'J) ’-l'
; <,
\ '
Legend
D Parcels
Roads
City Labels
| 921 ft |
Parcel ID 36-08S-07W-0000-0260-0000 Alternate ID 07W08S36000002600000 Owner Address BAY AND 98,LLC
Sec/Twp/Rng 36-85-7W Class STORE/OFFI 2356 SCHOONER LANDING
Property Address Acreage n/a ST.GEORGE ISLAND, FL 32328
District 5
Brief Tax Description 1.76 ACRES IN NW 1/4 & SW

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 10/27/2020
Last Data Uploaded: 10/27/2020 7:39:34 AM

Developed by




C-

CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR:

FOR PERMIT

PURPOSES ONLY
NOT FOR GONSTRUGTION

BAY SHORE VILLAGES MEDICAL CENTER

_3 WONKING DAYS

EASTPOINT, FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA

SECTION 36, T8S, R7W

NOTES

D)

2)

VICINITY MAP
NOT TO BCALE

INDEX

SHEET DESCRIPTION SHEET No.
COVER i c.o
CONSTRUCTION NOTES c.
EXISTING CONDITIONS A G
SITE, DIMENSIONS, EROSION & UTILITY PLAN ca
SITE GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN c.4
SITE DETAILS c.B
EROSION CONTROL & UTILITY DETAILS. ce

SITE MAP

NOT TO GCALE

SITE DATA

PARCEL ID NUMBER: 36—08S—07W—0000—-0270-0000
& 36—08S—07W—0000-0250-0000

FUTURE LAND USE: COMMERCIAL
FLOOD ZONE: “X"

DESIGN CRITERIA
FRANKLIN COUNTY LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH THE "FLORIDA TREMCH SAFETY
ACT* (LAWS OF FLORIDA 80-86, OCTOBER 1, 1890) AND PROVIDE
PROOF OF COMPLIANGE, THE CONTRACTOR MUST PROVIDE "NOTORIZED
STATEMENT" TO THE OWNER, THAT THEY ARE IN COMPLIANCE WITH ALL
APPLICABLE TRENCH SAFETY STANDARDS.

EVERY ATTEMPT TO LOCATE UNDERGRQUND UTILITIES MUST BE MADE.
THERE ARE THE POSSIBILITIES OF UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL,
TELEPHONE, ETC. THAT HAS NOT BEEN LOCATED. THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL FIELD VERIFY THE LOCATIONS, DEPTH AND TYPE OF ALL
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

ENGINEER OF RECORD:

SCOT C. RUTHERFORD, PE
LICENSE No. 70041

SCR ¢ ASSOCIATES

4116 N. HWY 231 E, BLDG
PANAMA CITY, FL. 32404

SURVEYOR OF RECORD:

JAMES T. RODDENBERRY, PLS

LICENSE NO. 426!

THURMAN RODDENBERRY & ASSOCIATES, INC
P.O. BOX. 100

SOPCHOPPY, FLORIDA 32358

PREPARED FOR :

SOUTHERN DEVELOPMENT OF MISSISSIPPI
P.O. BOX 1207
PURVIS, MS 39475

PROPERTY OWNER :

BAY AND 98, LLC
2356 SCHOONER LANDING
ST. GEORGE ISLAND, FL 32328

PREPARED BY :

Médociateé

UNCOMPROMISED

ENQINEERINQ - SURVEYING

FLORIDA CERTIFCATE OF AUTGRIZATION No. 24718

4118 N. Hwy 231 E Ridg Panama ctty, Florida S2404
Fax SCR

JoB No. 14905
FILE No. RI16020

C0 I

MEDICAL CENTER JOB No. 14905

24




x|

SITE BENCHMARK
AL & EAR 30T 36 ASPOLT
| Eawunon - 303

Duaves)

THGHWAY No. 98

ZONING: C-2

N \ (™7
\ N A /
\ \ = /
A \\ /// J
\
\ TN /
\\ \/:// NI
BAT AND 98, LLC N7

= Z67.83' (M)

SO0'CR'AS"E

=T =L )
__./

e

AV =
S =i s

e

Ans

0ODBI5™W W 24041 (M) — —

=800
1867

T

a

===

TR v

| ZONING: C-2

SITE BENCHMARK
NAIL & CAP SET IN ASPHALT
ELEVATION = 1B.31 (NAVAS)

BAY AND 498, LLC

SHORES VILLAGES ROAD

ZONING:

BAY AND 98, I_LC”

EXISTING STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT FAQUTY

FOR PERMIT

PURPOSES ONLY
NOT FOR CONGTRUGTION

3 WOMKING DAYS

SYMBOLS & ABBREVIATIONS

DU OF STANDAAT & FANGICAR PAAKING TPACES

& CEMTTRNE
bt MORE OR LESS EESTING TELEPWONE G0 MEOETTAL
SMF  STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY » CRTHO N VM
HRZ HORIZONTAL
VRT. VERTICAL v CNATING FE HTRANT
No. NUMBER
Hr CCENSED BUBNESS: Ooms  EWENKG RAEHALEw PAEVENTER
PE PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER [ NG BOWEN MANHOLE
] Ius
ELEVATION «, OEEIRG UhUTY Peal
FFE Tl FLOOR LEVATION
CONC.  CONCRETE s OUATING ANCHON POLE
SF SQUARE FEET 3 OaEThG v
] ORTH Ll AHCHOR
s saliH - T ROAG BN
w EST
a3 EXISTING
W UNEAR FEET $2ABY  CESTHEG SPOT ELOVATGH
g, sorrou B PIOROSEO SPOT ELEVATON
ADS.  CORRUI PLASTIC FIPE 2 FROPOSED WATER VALVE
ERCP PTICAL AEINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
RCP.  RENFORCED CONCRETE PIPE = PAOFOSED METER
=5 ERAMATCRTT [ES1  PROPOSED RPZ BACKFLOW PREVENTER
e LAND OEVELGRMENT COOE u
e CoT R (S  rworosto witArD o stonow
PE POLYETHYLENE
W WATER METER P-W @  APFROXIMATE GEOTECHNICAL
AEQ AREQUIREMENTS HORE LOCATION
Ag ENT GRADE PRCNGELD DewHEROUT
o Lapseare L
Ave YVINYL_CHLORIDE A
Uon UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ©n PROPOSEO FIRE HYDRANT
SEAS! ICH WATER TABLE =
o8 o Bk —u—  PROPGSED HANDICAP SIGN
ws wATER SERMCE o PAOPOSED HOLLARD
sco SEWER CLEAN—OUT - PROPOALD CLEAM-OUT
TrE TE To E0STING - miERE SEECTION ARG
Ly RAKATON o TE IN POINT OF PROPOSED
Ex ogTng GRADE TQ EXISTING QRADE
PR PROPASED ~ FIPE CONTINUES OUTSIDE
SSRB  STANQAAD SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE SURVEY'S SCOPE
RQADS AND GHIDGES
NOTE:
SEE THURMAN RODDENBERRY & ASSOCIATES, INC BEOUNDARY SURVEY JOB No

INFORMATION.

PRQJECT No. 8675-001,

120

y A

05—721, FILE No. 05721L0.DWG, DATED 7—-30—20 FOR COMPLETE SURVEY

EXISTING SITE GRADING PROVIDED BY CLIENT & PERFORMED BY GENESIS GROUP,
DATED 09-13-18

10772020

"
§
[

oaTE

REVISIONS
esEAPTON

ENQINEERING - SURVEYING

4118 N, HWY 231 £ BLOG, PANAMA CTY, FLDAIDA 32404

¢ Jssociates
Phone (830) 2835-8879 Fox (ASD) 2685—9942

FLOMIDA LICENSE No. LE 7759 : FLORIDA CA No, 28715

EXISTING CONDITIONS

SHERT TITLE:

]

EASTPQINT, FLORIDA

BAY SHORES VILLAGES MEDICAL CENTER

3

SOUTHERN DEVELOPMENT OF MISSISSIPPI, INC,

PROTECT

]

s aeua AS SIOWN

ver wan . _NA__
14505

16020

LT

MEDICAL CENTER JOB No. 14905

{ NOJ ISSUED

= (D

25




14

e

mm— e

HIGHWAY No. 96

I
I
i
\ ]
N’ g I
5 I
& |
H I
I
3 "
|
11
i
il
=il
38 EmEP 4
4 TR e 1700
// S INV EL.= |7.00
ot
I / |,|l
! / [
/ / 1
/ ! il
Seamse / [a] (I
! ! 4 (.
K / 0 2 i
N I ! 1% Myt
N~ / i
- / / 0 | |
” 1yl
e / Wy
28 / U II||
7 ] < iy
N / a0
- "“\-,\ / ] L
- N / S !. |‘
Nt g
af fl
b i
idl 4 | R
] ] 11410
Z, I II,I
R (V)] il
[+ I
59 1I|'
03 = 1l
&8 é :Il'
uy
2 1) 1) g
\ :

L

. - > - — : » ; Y
)( N A 1840 157
¥ - 1 V1835 18
o i INV: 1835 18"
: 1

14"29" E.R.C.P. &
HITEJ-Vm BECTION

W. INV, EL .= 6.3 et
E. INV. EL =I6.83

3 WOIIKING DAYS

FOR PERMIT

PURPOSES ONLY
NOT FOR GONSTRUGTION

SYMBOLS & ABBREVIATIONS

NUMBER OF STANDARD & HANDICA® PARKING SPACES
£ SO
.

R O U (L] ERATNG TELEFMONE OO PEOESTAL
ATOAMmATER
'sl:r; MAAGENENT FASTLTY > I —
NEITICA v EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT
HUMIER
ity LICENSED BUSINESS woats EXSTING BACKFLOW PREVENTER
:E ::&Esmm ENGINEER @ ERATING HEWER UANHOLE
EL ELEVATION hiet) DOETNG UTRITY FOLE
FFE  FINISHED FLODR ELEVATION
CONC.  CONCR LB EXETING ANGHOR Bel
. FLe iy 3 EEETING GUT ANCIOn
E
s SQUTH - CRTNG AOAD BN
w ST
=% EXISTING
w LINEAR FEET rre EXATNG WO LLLVATION
o [ucl] Al FROPOSED SPOT CLEVATION
ADS CORRUGATED PLASTIC PIPE 2 PACHIEED WATTR WALVE
ERCP. ELLIFTICAL REINFORGED CONCRETE PIPE
RCP.  RENFDRCED CONERETE RIFE [C)] PADPOSED MITEH
SEC. SECTION
PcE PANAMA CTY BEACH = PROPOEID AP BACKMLON PACVINTER
Loc LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE
-3 B g FHOPORED WITEHIN END RECTION
PE. QLYETHYLENE
WM WATER METER F-88®  APPROXIMATE GEOTECHNICAL
REQ. REGUIREMENTS BORE LOCATION
AG. ADJACENT QRADE
. oA @  MOROSED Dowwasou
PvC.  POLYINYL GHLORIDE £
ok~ UNLESS GmirRwse NoTen FAGROSIE FIRE HYORANT
E HIGH WATER TABLE s
T.08. TaP OF BANK ——  PROPOSED HANDICAP SIGN
ws waTeR seavce o ORORED BOLLARG
sco SEWER CLEAN-OUT ] PROMOSED CLEAN-GUT
TTE TIE 0 EXISTING ~> GERT DeMETih ARROW
ad RS ATON “Soe TEIN POINT OF PROPOSED
. BxsTING GRADE TO EXISTING GRADE
PR, PROPOSED ~ FPE_CONTINUES OUTSIDE
SSRE  STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE SURVEY'S SCORE

ROADS AND BRIDGES

LINETYPE ¢ HATCHING LEGEND
EXIBTING FROPOGED

= A =

:I ASPHALT FAVEMENT |:]
—_— WM —

GRADE BREAK —ca—
POTMEE WATER MAN
——FN— SOWER VAGLAM AN P ——
—Fa — NDER OPTC LSE
—— GAS UINE
GRAVITY SEWER MAN —s
—on— OVERHEAD UTIUTIES
_——r—— ELEVATION CONTGUR —a—
—_———— RIGHT—OF ~WAY
FAGIECT BOMNOANY. i g
QUFFER ——————
SILT FENCE —_—-—

1 ONLY ABOVE GROUND FEATURES ARE SHOWN ON THIS SHEET

2 FOR BOUNDARY AND TOPQGRAPHICAL INFORMATION SEE SURVEY BY SCR &
ASSOCIATES JOB No 131971,

3 STANDARD PARKING STALL STRIPING SIIALL BE 4" WIDE PAINTED WHITE
HANDICAP STALL STRIPING SHALL BE 4" WIDE PAINTED BLUE

MARKINGS WITHIN RIGHT={¥=WAY SHALL BE MADE WITH

4. ALL PAVES
[l 10 IN ACCORDANCE WITH FOMIT STANDARD SPECIFICATION 711

THERM

5. ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE MEASURED EITHER FROM THE EDGE OF
PAVEMENT OR FACE OF CURB

6 OPEM SPAC OWN HEACON TO BE
FACILTY AND 150 ) AREAS N

UWATER MAMNAGEWENT
YR A
ORDINANCE. SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN

Of
wWTH B COUNTY

7. DIMENSIONS SHOWN ON THIS SHEET ARE FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES
ONLY. FOR ACTUAL BUILDING DIMENSIONS SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS. FOR
SITE LAYOUT

BOALL ENISTIMNG WATER SEWER UTILIT ABANDCOHED MUST GE CAPPED N
THE PRE £ TN TAIT. THL GR WA IN THE
PUBLIC B WAY AD O TME PROBEMTY WUST OC VOLO TAPED
AND A COPY SUBMITIED TO THE CITY OF PANAMA CITY BEACH FOR
VERIFICATION OF EXISTING SERWICE LOCATIONS PRIOR TO DEMOLITION

9. BACTERIOLOGIC TEST TO BE TAKEN AT A FAUCET WITHIN BUILDING

10. FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES SEE SHEET C.1

oAt

REVISIONS

ENQINEERING - SURVEYING
: FLORIDA CA No 28713

4116 N, HWY 237 £ BLDG, PANAMA CITY, FLORIDA 32404

M&Jaciated

Phone (850) 283-8379 Fau (B30) 2B8-3842

FLONIDA LIGENSE No LB 7799

EHEXT TITLE:
SITE GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

I

EASTPOINT, FLORIDA

BAY SHORES VILLAGES MEDICAL CENTER

SOUTHERN DEVELOPMENT OF MISSISSIPPL, INC

PHOJECT NAME:
CLIENT NAME:

o1 aenz AS SIOWN

=3 L
ons
= 14905
R16020
| m‘INOI ISSUED

v C4

MEDICAL CENTER JOB No. 14905

26




50" On Cenlers { Typ. ) ‘Q@ﬂl Slope

Am':ht.;rt Bales With 2 —~ 2" « 1" » &'

akes Fer Bolo.
ELEVATION

TO BE USED AT SELECTED SITES WHERE THE
NATURAL GROUND SLOPES TOWARD THE TOE OF SLOPE

. Loase Soil Picced By Shovel And
}‘ Compacied Mong The up‘%m Edga nfumrn_ .
Fan ™
Boles To Butl .! i Fa 5‘”'%
}_ ~—Ancher Boies With 2 = 2% 2% x &
. Stakea Far Bale. ELEVATION
PLAN

TO BE USED AT SELECTED SITES WHERE THE
NATURAL GROUND SLOPES AWAY FROM THE TOE OF SLOPE

BARRIERS FOR FILL SLOPES
NOT TO SCALE

GRAVEL PAD I8 REQUIRED TO
PROVIDE BUFFER AREA WHERE
VEHICLES CAN DROP THEIR MUD
AND SEDIMENT TO AVOID
TRANBPORTING IT ONTO PAVED
STREETS, TC CONTROL EROSION
FROM SURPACE RUNOFF, AND
TO HELP CONTROL DUST.

SEOTENILE FABRIC
FOR BRANACE AN

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

-
= NOT 7O SCALE
Optinal Post Pasiians 20,
Fq-l &plmm 2°n4” Or Principte Post Posilion
in. Dia. Woad; . .
sm, 153 Lba /F: Min) & Mox Ei':fnrfr‘.':;'f.(%}[\r( 4 20° Toward Flaw)
Sec.985 FOOT Spee)
; ; F#ler Fabric
Silk Flaw
v e
R YK A
ELEVATION SECTION
Note: Silt Fenca to be paid for under the canlracl unit prica for Staked Sit Fanen (LF).
_ TYPE Il SILT FENCE
@

, ——SIAKED AND ENTRENCHED
2 X 4 STAKED @ 3' = 5 BALE

%

STRAW BALE BARRIER INSTALLATION DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

Type A Or B fonca

Note: Holes to be slaked at the
direclion of tha Engineer.

Loose soil pcced by shoval and

lighlly_compagted along upstream
face of bale

BALES BACKED BY FENCE
NOT TO SCALE

CONTROL BLANKET

#2010-Q1 #r EROSION CONIROL
SYSTEMS. (1-B00-641-3277)
UNDER SO0 AMCHORED WITH

6" SOD STAFLES.

NOTE: PROVIDE EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET FROM PROPERTY UNE OR
WETLAND UINE WHERE APPLICABLE x
TO BACK OF CURB, BUILOING OR .

TO TOP OF BASIN AS REQUIRED.

PFROPERTY UNE OR WETLAND UNT

SLOPE STABLIZATION NOTES
FLAT TO 1:3 - SEED AND WULCH, HYDRO—SEED OR SOD.
3710 PINNI

SLOPE STABILIZATION DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

3 WORKING DAYS

:_--Lum St Placed By Shavel And_Lightly :EI I:

Compocted Along The Upstraam Edge
PLAN Of Bales. PLAN

¥o
Anchor Lower Balee Wilh 2 — 2" « 27 x 4 Sl kes Per Bale.
Anchar Top Bales To Lower Bales With 2 — 2° 2 2° w 4' Stakea Per Bale. ELEVATION

ELEVATION

Appiication and Spacing: The uas of Types [ & I balg bamiars shauld be fimited Lo tne
canditiona oullined in Chart L Sheat 1 of 3, Index No. 102

TYPE I TYPE T

BARRIER FOR UNPAVED DITCHES

FOR PERMIT

PURPOSES ONLY
NOT FOR CONSTRUGTION

I‘L‘ng_zﬁ_ L'J‘—[:'L T

m—
Anchor Boles WiLh 2 = 2" x 2" % 4" Slokes Per Bale

MOT TO SCALE

REVISIONS
oy

Tg ket
L ¥ 4
“qgg_éa
ey Eig
Se I,
o 8 el
Sii
g 2
iyl
2§
]
ez
88
z E
od
g5
=4
[$4]
£
E ——

EASTPOINT. FLORIDA

BAY SHORES VILLAGES MEDICAL CENTER

MAME:
AT

SOUTHERN DEVELOPMENT OF MISSISSIPPI, INC.

E

e scan AS SHOWN

CUENT

MEDICAL CENTER JOB No. 14905

27




CONSTRUCTION PLANS

FOR
MEDICAL CENTER

EASTPOINT, FLORIDA

GRAPHIC SYMBOLS

DETAIL WUMBES

SHEET WHERE ﬁ
DETAIL IS SHOWN

BUILDING /WALL

SECTION

T ——
ELEVATION ‘ —
DOOR NUMBER .
® ] - = ™
ELEVATION BENCHMARK $ y
SOUTHERN DF NT

&)

&)

REVISION NUMBER
V.ELOPME
OF MiSSISEIBM, INC

Il
; [ ]

—_
Tt

SHEET INDEX

T-1
S-1
A-1

COVER SHEET
FOUNDATION PLAN AND DETAILS
FLOOR PLAN

A-2.1 FINISH PLAN AND SCHEDULE
A-2.2 SCHEDULES AND DETAILS

A3
A4
A-5
A-6
A7
A-8
A9
M-1
E-1

E-2
P-1

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS @ MILLWORK
REFLECTED CEILING PLAN
ROOF PLAN

CROSS SECTION

WALL SECTIONS

WALL SECTIONS AND DETAILS
HVAC PLAN AND DETAILS
ELECTRICAL PLAN - POWER
ELECTRICAL PLAN - LIGHTING
PLUMBING PLAN

]

FAX: B0O1-794-5468

PHONE: 601-794-2253

OUTHERN DEVELOPMENT OF MISSISSIPPI, INC.

40 DEEP SOUTH LANE
PURVIS, MISSISSIPPI 39475

PO BOX 1207

)

MEDICAL CENTER

A NEW DEVELOPMENT FOR:

(

Date
8-24-20

Checked:

RW

o
a

( COVER SHEET

LJob No:

{7 SHEET Y

0

(

28




97-g”

V-4 MiN.

GENERAL NOTES:

1. ALL CONCRETE SHALL BE 3,000 P.S.J. 28 DAY MINIMUM STRENGTH
2. ONE (1) THICKNESS OF 8 MIL POLYETHYLENE, VISQUEEN OR EQUAL
SHALL BE PLACED BENEATH CONCRETE.

3. CONCRETE SLAB SHALL BE REINFORCED W/Bx6 10110 W.W.F.

4. ALL W.W.F. SHALL BE LAPPED AND TIED A MINIMUM OF 6".

5. ALL INTERIOR CONCRETE SHALL RECEIVE A SMOOTH TROWEL FINISH.

SIDEWALKS SHALL RECEIVE A BRUSH FINISH.
8. MAINTAIN MIN, OF 3" CLEARANCE BETWEEN FACE OF SOIL AND

REINFORCING STEEL.
7. ALL SELECT FILL TO BE COMPACTED TO 85% DENSITY

8. FOUNDATION SHALL BE PRETREATED FOR TERMITES
PRIOR TO CONCRETE POUR.

FINISH GRADE =

FINISH GRADE —\

Vet M,

1'=4" MiN

/- Gl & WM

‘:\t} SELECT COMPACTED FILL
TS MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER

i, '\'\r\t-,/a BARS CONT. WITH
; \ ¢4 BANDS © 6' 0.C

r

~AINDESTURRED SOIL

FOOTING DETAIL
SCALE: 34"=1"0"

/- BxBxW) 4 WM

‘=

e =
R
~SELECT COMPACTED FILL

W

ik \ 6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER
o \ 45 BARS CONT WTH

3 BANDS @ 6" 0C
q* y=0"

/2 \FOOTING DETAIL
\ &1/ SCALE: 34"=10"

Eafial 4 WWM
| /_

: e N 45 BARS CONT WITH
§3 BANDS @ 6' O.C

- L=G W, UNDISTURRED SOIL

-

/3 \FOOTING DETAIL
\ &1 /SCALE: 3u™=1-0"

FINISH GRADE

\ SELECT COMPACTED FILL

i MIL, POLY VAPOR BARRIER

—1/2" EXP. INT

/-- Bl 4 WA
|

)

—-2253
-794-5468

PHONE: 601-794
FAX- 801

SOUTHERN PRE-ENGINEERED BUILDERS

P.O. BOX 1207
PURVIS, MISSISSIPPI 39475

40 DEEP SOUTH LANE

J(

MEDICAL CENTER
EASTPOINT, FLORIDA

—F, T e o

=
_T...C?—-'—(- e

-SELECT COWMPACTED FHL-
145 COoMt

70" c- -
/6.
4 11 N et 3
L VL
A
__________________ _________________________________I \
E L A I
i ) I B i A A e ]
[ | i o P - !
[ | ! i L
{1 | ) i
* '- |
ff - g [ fl )
i1 ki | | 11841
il | & ! Il
; | ol
e | = f |l
_+ 1184 o | _-I
— = 2 .
L
===y ===
7
S O -, Sl : St |
o = P - IS S 1§
: | e e | PR W —— gl | W
| [l ==1r . S5 T i |
i [ 9! ﬂll & & Ll i I
E ! )| Iy o) | ® =1 | 1 I ¥
| { I OUTLINE OF FLOORFLAN ] | M »c _/ P
l | SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY. |/ e i ARB (VERIFY @195
il | A L
]. [ 3 it I VERIFY I L |
: 4 [ [ FLOOR PLUG i . i |
3 h I ' ! LOCATION@ | | - | B sk |y
il i AL i i I T R
| b asiey
i Il B ol |
'|' | t t | | 2'SQ.SPOTFOOTINGFOR../ f o
{l | [ I &4 b1 | | SUPPORT COL'S., TYP. .
\ - |
[ ! 2'5Q. SPOT FOOTING ., I IO N I
i | FOR SUPPORT E : % - f !
f' | coL's., TYP. A L — s e | :
& b g ) B0 i Iy &0 " 14-0° L k
I. it 1 - L m f i 1 il | E
| d iyl e — — U — i — i o s = —r=iH i | i =
| = eyl g —J [ "CONT. FOOTING FOR INTERIOR | PROVIDE SPOT FOOTINGFOR " '] ; l‘ it | |
| ] e et LOAD BEARING WALLS, TYP.~ SUPPORT COL'S., TYP. (VERIFY- @i | | !
@ SITE) \
i PRE-ENGINEERED i E !
7 BEAM FOR TRUSS u i = |
| [ SUPPORT, TYP. (BY 1181
f | TRUSS MANUF.) i
)
o = ., 5 ]
1 | " - . 3 | | _6" CURB (VERIFY @ SITE)
0T 3000 PSI 28 DAY CONCRETE SLAB @ 4" THICK | | 7l
0o 5 FLOOR ELEVATION 100-0* ASSUMED e | gl
g . |
fi : FOUNDATION PLAN |l 5
i I i 147=1"0" ! &
—+ 1184 i | B .
it | o
| i ! Bl
Hilg d ! 3 ! - s . ¥ - g
| | L; 3 | g : Q ' '!‘. é | ;‘é 2”. | 4 &
| _— -3t 3 TER, I .. I . I.—
™ ] M L LT (FUIIARS Sa g e, g T T ..: - . — il. . T TN SRR gz ETnpaTTyrn s .._J_......_.. -. T
st a % 7{‘ eSS = '!‘F-:——F*——— S ——
a - | | :i | | I B i .j: o
Z I"L. I 3 ] i o
ki ) e -y [& Eitag | o
i a0 | 1910 244" 19'=10 -0 &
S e | 10O = == e S g i | (= S R 1 £
22-0" -
§92'~0"

-?-I:': CONI. WTH
,\ £3 SHRRUPS AT 24" 0C
UNDSILRBED SOIL—

| %

/s \SIDEWALK DETAIL

\ &1/ SCALE: 3/4=10"

SEE 1 S-1 FOR:-NOTES

A NEW DEVELOPMENT FOR:

[

e

—19-20 J

Date:
B

AN

( FOUNDATION PL

m.
&
1 Job No:
—l

[

29




92'-0"

&-0"

12'—0"

9'-0"

76'-0"
72'-g"

10'-0"

10'=0"

130"

l

180"

T

76'-0"

18'~0"

180"

1'=-0"

ix Sl

I~

7=2" , 6'=10" 14°-0"
A
1
|
DR.RR |l| STAFFRR o |
EXAM i l
; o I
I
) r |
35 : I
@ 1 (I g 4 Lo" ” ki :
5| B w A e '] ‘" X
o A AL/ WITH ROGF TRUSS LAYOUT !
—— WAL oon| HALF Doos T :
= F = =2
DR. OFFICE 5| | Il N ol !
] HVAC CL o, s J : !
| |
kls N e IO | L L] ! EXAM 'z :
?? o SHELMVING, Twi®, !
D)
STORAGE / @
@ FUTURE EXAM o o
w STORAGE w P
I
.
STORAGE . I » " B
¥ h . EXAM of 11
I
L e | N/ f -cs 1
I i gl X
| 1 | I 1
o] s ' 2l N
< | d| =z | gl I
21y | @ 13 all I
| S 1 ;= EQ QI{ 77777777777 b
(S ‘ g| b i I 9 ]
& IEHEE - - |
SIERE - n Y 5 g
dlele | 2 ! PHYSICAL THERAPY Bl ] STAFF OFFICE | o COVERED DRIVE - THRU
iz & i ADULT ! ! ) o
..|_I_ | | ( 9 1l
1l N o I
PSR ato! 220" w L]
= I1 E 1 .cr’ 2.{ 24" BASE CAB, YYP: 1| :
! STOR. ™ o Bl 1
<:> 1 Trince i 3| b
i e . i I
H f _]| (e 1169 haoy L2ein ., | [
gl ) P - ! ]
B (o) - =1 ¥ T O L
g.” ; \j e vl & g : % P
& ] " a 1
211 i I - - ul: 2 Q: 2 : :
5'1 ﬁ o] |‘“ 21 127 SQ. COL, W/ 20" LEDGESTONE ()
EXAM 211 . RECEPTION | T BASE, TYP. i
& B Y B
14-0° 2 |ru 505, ol IS N 0" = 1 2 60
i R - %
i o DESKTOP W/ KNEE SPACE BELOW A 1l
I N ROl N : i
| onton ycown | CHEEK 4 coutEn J o : F
s 1 107 | o
all 5 E 4 b
o 8 ] PEDIATRIC GYM : I
¥ B =
Y <ot Ol ¥
ol LOBBY / WAITING/ROOM = [
| LAB A 1" [
| 4 [
(R O SO ® g [
LR I o [
) k= BEAM ABV. AS REQ'D., TYP, .
. (12 CLEAR BELOW BEAM, TYP.) [
; [ FURR OUT BEAMS AS REQ'D. (I
e \ gdo‘ X s—g&urs FRANED ;I— 'SN | I
']..__:';]__;;_._;gll\_ﬂlz_ | MANUF. SPECS. (SEE DETAL) | |_l| . i | UL Lo S s
= o o L I . | e . e I
& , = s E
ki S e gz 9 ’?;-
. bi COVERED ENTRY B =
- i A0, AS RAGO1ID] CLEAR BELGW BER). T
1'~g yo" 4-0" | 4" -I, 4" 8'-0" 10-0°
40" La” 19'-10" 4'-0 20'-0"
92'-0"

FLOOR PLAN

NOTES:

CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR MEETING ALL STATE AND LOCAL
CODES INCLUDING A.D.A.

ALL EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2X6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C.
ALL INTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2X4 WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C.
ALL CEILINGS 10" UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

TOILETS SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH THE FOLLOWING ACCESSORIES
FOR EACH.

1 EA. 24" X 30" FRAMED WALL MIRROR MOUNTED FLUSH OVER
EACH LAVATORY.

1 EA. TOILET TISSUE HOLDER — BRADLEY MODEL 5054 18 GA.
CHROME PLATED STEEL OR APPROVED EQUAL.

1 EA. CODE APPROVED ROOM IDENTIFICATION SIGN.

1 EA. 1 1/4" DA, X 24" & 42" S.S. CODE APPROVED GRAB
BARS WALL OR FLOOR MOUNTED AS REQUIRED.

ALL FIXTURES, MILLWORK AND FURNISHINGS TO BE PROVIDED PER

TENANT'S CONTRACT.

)

PHONE: $01-794-2253
FAX: B01-794-54568

SOUTHERN DEVELOPMENT OF MISSISSIPPI, INC.

P.O, BOXx 1207
PURVIS, MISSISSIPPI 3475

40 DEEP SOUTH LANE

J(

EASTPOINT, FLORIDA

MEDICAL CENTER

A NEW DEVELOPMENT FOR:

(

I
—19—20J \ J

Dale:
8

l Checked:

RW

’ Drawn:

( FLOOR PLAN
LJDb No:

1

(

30




WALL COLOR: WALL COLOR
SHOUI WHITE SHOJI WHITE

DR. R/R STAFF RIR

GHEET VINYL

TLOOAING
FLOORING
am&?/\ MRS i

BHEET VINYL

DR. OFFICE

LVT FLOORING { SMOKED QAKX

WAL COLOR. [ m— bt
MECH. RM. i
LVT FLOORING {SMOWED 0N
(SHOKED OAR STAFF RIR
BREAK ROOM

=" 1\
|
| HVAC CL.

b | b

LVT FLOORING ( SMOKED OAK)

STORAGE

LVT FLOORING ({SMOKED QA

STORAGE /
FUTURE EXAM

LVT FLOORING (SMOKED QAR
RUBBER BASE COLOR:

#  (NOON ROCX
# WALL COLOR: BHOJI WHITE

STORAGE
LVT FLODRING (SMOKED OAX
RUBAER BAGE COLOR:
(MOON ROCIQ
WALL COLDR: SHO WHITE

EXAM

LVT FLOORING { SMOKED OAK

EXAM

{MOON ROCK
WALL COLOR: SHQUI WHITE

NURSE STATION

\/

ACCENT WALL PAINT COLOR:
CARRIBEAN HOLIDAY (GREEN

ACCENT WALL PAINT COLOR:

/ PARADISE LOBT (BLUE)

PHYSICAL THERAPY (ADULTS)

LVT FLOORING ({ SMOKED OAK)
RUBBER BASE COLOR:
(MOON ROCK)

ACCENT WALL PAINT COLOR:
CARIUSEAN HOLIDAY {GREER)

RECEPTION
LVT FLOORING (SMOKED OA)
RUBBER RASE COLOR
(MOON ROCK)

WALL PAINT COLOR: {
SHOJI WHITE |

{MOON ROCH)
WALL COLOR: BHOJ! WHITE

;

LOBBY / WAITING ROOM
LVT FLOORING ( SMOKED OAK) —
weomese (]
i O <=,

l| WAITING RR

WALL COLOR: im0l

EXAM
LVT FLOORING (BNOKED GAX)

ACCENT WALL PAINT COLOR:
PARADISE LOST (BLUE)

EXAM
LVT FLOORING { BMOKED OAK)
RUBBER BASE COLOR:
(MOON RDCK)
WAL COLOR: SHOU WHITE

ACCENT WALL PAINT COLOR:
PARADISE LOST (BLUS)

EXAM
LVT FLOORING {SMOKED OAX)
RUBSER BASE COLOR:
(MOON ROCK
WALL COLOR: SHOJI WHITE

ACCENT WAL PAINT COLO
PARADISE LONT {BLUB)

)

PHONE; 601-794-2253
FAX: 601-794-54568

SOUTHERN DEVELOPMENT OF MISSISSIPPI, INC.

P.O BOX 1207
PURVIS, MISSISSIPPI 39475

40 DEEP SOUTH LANE

FINISH SCHEDULE

)

ACCENT WALL PAINT COLOR:
PARADISE LOST (BLUS)

STAFF OFFICE |
LVT FLOORING (SMOKED GAK)
RUBAER BASE COLOR:
{ MOON ROCK)

WALL COLOR: SHOJI WHITE

PED. / ADULT EXAM

LVT FLOCRING { SMOKED CAK)
RUBAER MASE COLOR:

ACCENT WALL PANT COLOR:
PARADISE LOST (BLUE)

COLOR:
SHOUI WHITE
JANITOR i
_. BHEETVINVL | |
FLOCRING @
o |smoxen |

ACCENT WALL PAINT COLOR: /
CANMSEEAN HOUDAY (OREEN

ACCENT WALL PANT COLDR:
PAAATHSE LOBT {BLUE)

PEDIATRIC GYM

LVT FLOORING (BMOKED QAI}
RUBBER BASE COLOR:
MO0 ROCKY

ACCENT WALL PAINT COLOR:
CARFBEAN HOLIDKY (QREEH)

ROOM FLOOR BASE WALLS REMARKS
HEIGHT
= NOIES
2 a % SHOI WHITE -
gl | E g|e CARBEAN. LAY (AECENT WAL
g & Z z |k
% g § T IT § PLASTIC u:lbjATE—WIISONART CLASSIC LINEN
clel3| 5| | |2 LIE | 35| |t o o
|2 . [ x| < o] -
>pajc b = = B s [l SUEET ViYL COLOR: SMOKED OAK
LOBBY / WAITING ROOM e o e e L
RE (s) ° ° ° ° °
RECEPTION e ° ° ° [}
EXAM ROON(S) ° o ° ° [}
DR. OFFICE e ° e e [}
BIOHAZARD CLOSET ° ° o e
LAB e ° ° e [
BREAK ROOM o ° e e [}
HVAC CLOSETS e ° e e e
TRIAGE L] L] [ ] L] L]
NURSE STATION ° ° o e oo
STORAGE ° ° ° []
MECH, ROOM ° ° ° o
FHYS. THERAPY (ADULTS) ° ° L] ° ®
PED, / ADULT EXAM ROOM | @ ° o L] e
PEDIATRIC GYM ° ® ™ °

NEW DEVELOPMENT FOR:
EASTPOINT, FLORIDA

MEDICAL CENTER

A

[

(INTERIOR FINISH) FLOOR PLAN

SCALE: 1/4™=1'-0"

wm
N —

8-18-

Dote:

l Checked:

RW

{ Drown;

rF|N|5H PLAN AND SCHEDULE

LJob No:

31




ADA MANEUVERING & CLEAR FLOOR SPACE

-FRONT APPROACH -FRONT APPROACH -LATCH SIDE APPROACH
-PUSH SIDE -PUSH SIDE -PUSH SIDE
-W/OUT CLOSER & LATCH -W/ CLOSER & LATCH -W/ CLOSER & LATCH

i T

= =

l Bl §

-LATCH SIDE APPROACH -HINGE SIDE APPROACH -HINGE SIDE APPROACH
-PUSH SIDE -PUSH -PUSH SID

-W/OUT CLOSER & LATCH  .wj CLOSER & LATCH -WiouT CLOSER & LATCH

- =10° ,_F'_-1 0"

i

El

-FRONT APPROACH _LATCH SIDE APPROACH -LATCH SIDE APPROACH
-PULL SIDE -PULL SIDE -PULL SIDE
W/ &W/OUT CLOSER  -WI/OUT CLOSER & LATCH W/ CLOSER & LATCH
& LATCH
-HINGE SIDE APPROACH -HINGE SIDE APPROACH
I CLTERL T V\SIIIOET CLOSER & LATCH FRONT & SIDE
OFTiON T -OPTIO| APPROACH CLEAR
— — — Fl—6$

SCALE: 1/4*=1'-0"

CHANGING i
TABLE (DD —
A/
\
+] e a8 i%
v |
\ /
Ny /
S~ - ./@
I T I T T I T T T T T T T
/1 \ENLARGED TOILET PLAN
SCALE: 1/2°=1'-0"
ACCESSORY SCHEDULE
ITEM / DESCRIPTION | REMARKS
(A | GRAB BAR (42° LONG) MOUNT CENTER AT 33" - 36" AFF
(B> | TOILET TISSUE DISPENSER | MOUNT CENTER AT 19" AFF
@ | GRAB BAR (36" LONG) MOUNT CENTER AT 33" - 36" AFF - 6" FROM WALL
(D | BABY CHANGING STATION | (IF REQUESTED BY OWNER) MOUNT MOUNT AT 2'- 7* AFF|
(B> | SOAP DISPENSER MOUNT ON COUNTER TOP
(> | MIRROR MOUNT BOTTOM AT 368" AFF
(@ | PAPER TOWEL DISPENSER | MOUNT CLASSIC SERIES PAPER TOWEL DISPENSER
CHD |NAPKIN/ TAMPON DISPENSERMOUNTED OR RECESSED CLASSIC SERIES MOUNT @ 40
(> | WASTE RECEPTACLE
D | GRAB BAR (18" LONG) VERT MOUNT CENTER AT 3'4" FROM WALL & 3'4" AFF

DOOR SCHEDULE c-
DOOR FRAME 3-0" 3'-0"
NO.|TYPE| SIZE MATERIAL FINISH MATERIAL FINISH s T—‘T
1| A |DBL 3-0%7-0%1 3/¢"| ALUMN, & GLASS | ANODIZE ALUMN ANODIZE TEMPERED GLASS, ANODIZE BRONZE (STOREFRONT DOORS) 1 —
2 | B |3-0"x6'-8"x1 3/4" [SOLID CORE WOOD | PAINT HOLLOW METAL PAINTED W/ BRUSHED ALUMINUM LEVER HANDLE HARDWARE T-?Tmmo GLASS FLUSH WOOD TS FLUSH METAL
3 | B |3-0"x6-8"x1 3/4" [SOLID CORE WOOD | PAINT HOLLOW METAL PAINTED W/ BRUSHED ALUMINUM LEVER HANDLE HARDWARE .
4 | B |3'-0%6"-8"%1 3/4" [SOLID CORE WOOD | PAINT HOLLOW METAL PAINTED W/ BRUSHED ALUMINUM LEVER HANDLE HARDWARE ° =C)7éi= ",’ ? /
5 | 8 [3—0"x6'-8"%1 3/47 [SOLID CORE WOOD | PAINT HOLLOW METAL PAINTED W/ BRUSHED ALUMINUM LEVER HANDLE HARDWARE ~ ° "
6 | B |3-0"x6—8°x1 3/4” [SOLID CORE WOOD | PAINT HOLLOW METAL PAINTED W/ BRUSHED ALUMINUM LEVER HANDLE HARDWARE /
7 | B |3-0"x6'—8"x1 3/4” [SOLID CORE WOOD | PAINT HOLLOW METAL PAINTED W/ BRUSHED ALUMINUM LEVER HANDLE HARDWARE
8 | B [3-0"%6"-8'x1 3/4” [SOLID CORE WOOD | PAINT HOLLOW METAL PAINTED W/ BRUSHED ALUMINUM LEVER HANDLE HARDWARE —
9 | B |3-0'%6'-8%1 3/47 [SOLID CORE WOOD | PAINT HOLLOW METAL PAINTED W/ BRUSHED ALUMINUM LEVER HANDLE HARDWARE ® [O)
10| B |3'-0°x6'-8"x! 3/4” |[SOLID CORE WOOD | PAINT HOLLOW METAL PAINTED W/ BRUSHED ALUMINUM LEVER HANDLE HARDWARE
11| B |3-0x6-8x1 3/4" [50LID CORE WOOD | PAINT HOLLOW METAL | PAINTED W/ BRUSHED ALUMINUM LEVER HANDLE HARDWARE DOOR TYPES
32| B [3'-0°x6'—8x1 3/4" [SOLID CORE WOOD | PAINT HOLLOW METAL PAINTED W/ BRUSHED ALUMINUM LEVER HANDLE HARDWARE W
13] 8 [3-0"x6'-8"x1 3/4" [sOLID CORE WOOD | PAINT HOLLOW METAL PAINTED W/ BRUSHED ALUMINUM LEVER HANDLE HARDWARE ’
14| ¢ [3-0%7'-0%1 3/4" METAL PAINT HOLLOW METAL PAINTED W/DETEX DEVICE LOCK BAR & PEEP SITE AND TAMPER GUARD
15| B |3'-0"6'-8"x1 3/4" [SOLID CORE WOOD | PAINT HOLLOW METAL PAINTED W/ BRUSHED ALUMINUM LEVER HANDLE HARDWARE
16| - | 3-0"x6'-8" c.0. - - HOLLOW METAL PAINTED CASED OPENING
17| 8 [0BL 3-0%s'-0"x1 374" [SOLID CORE WOOD | PAINT HOLLOW METAL PAINTED W/ BRUSHED ALUMINUM LEVER HANDLE HARDWARE (1/2 DOORS)
18] B [DBL I—0%5"-0"x1 3/4” [SOLID CORE WOOD | PAINT HOLLOW METAL PAINTED W/ BRUSHED ALUMINUM LEVER HANDLE HARDWARE (1/2 DOORS)
19| - | 3-0"xe’-8" C.0. - - HOLLOW METAL PAINTED CASED OPENING
20| B [3'-0"x8'-8"x1 3/4" [SOLID CORE WOOD | PAINT HOLLOW METAL PAINTED W/ BRUSHED ALUMINUM LEVER HANDLE HARDWARE
21| C [3'-0"x7'-0"x1 3/4" METAL PAINT HOLLOW METAL PAINTED W/DETEX DEVICE LOCK BAR & PEEP SITE AND TAMPER GUARD
22| B [3'-0"x6'-8"x1 3/4" [SOLID CORE WOOD | PAINT HOLLOW METAL PAINTED W/ BRUSHED ALUMINUM LEVER HANDLE HARDWARE
23| B [3'-0"%6'-8"x1 3/4" [S0LID CORE WOOD | PAINT HOLLOW METAL PAINTED W/ BRUSHED ALUMINUM LEVER HANDLE HARDWARE
24| B [3-0"x6"—8'x1 3/4" [SOLID CORE WOOD | PAINT HOLLOW METAL PAINTED W/ BRUSHED ALUMINUM LEVER HANDLE HARDWARE
26| B |3'-0"x6'-8"x1 3/4" [SOLID CORE WOOD | PAINT HOLLOW METAL PAINTED W/ BRUSHED ALUMINUM LEVER HANDLE HARDWARE
26| B |3'-0"x6—8"x1 3/4” [SOLID CORE WOOD | PAINT HOLLOW METAL PAINTED W/ BRUSHED ALUMINUM LEVER HANDLE HARDWARE
27| B |3'-0"x6'-8"x1 3/4" [SOLID CORE WOOD | PAINT HOLLOW METAL PAINTED W/ BRUSHED ALUMINUM LEVER HANDLE HARDWARE
28| 8 [3'-0"x6"-8"x1 3/4" [SOLID CORE WOOD | PAINT HOLLOW METAL PAINTED W/ BRUSHED ALUMINUM LEVER HANDLE HARDWARE -
29| B [3'-0"x6'-8"x1 3/4” [SOLID CORE WOOD | PAINT HOLLOW METAL PAINTED W/ BRUSHED ALUMINUM LEVER HANDLE HARDWARE 27 ALUM. FRAME, TYP TEMPERED GLASS, TYP,
30| B |3'-0"x6'-8"1 3/4" [S0LD CORE WOOD | PAINT HOLLOW METAL PAINTED W/ BRUSHED ALUMINUM LEVER HANDLE HARDWARE DBL 3070 STOREFRONT DOORS
31| B [3-0"x6'-8"x1 3/4” [50LID CORE WOOD | PAINT HOLLOW METAL PAINTED W/ BRUSHED ALUMINUM LEVER HANDLE HARDWARE
32| 8 |3'-0"x6'-8"x1 3/4” [SOLID CORE WOOD | PAINT HOLLOW METAL PAINTED W/ BRUSHED ALUMINUM LEVER HANDLE HARDWARE
WINDOW SCHEDULE DOOR TYPES
——
WINDOW FRAME SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"
REMARKS
NO.|TYPE| SIZE MATERIAL FINISH MATERIAL FINISH
1 C 5°-0"%4"-0" GLASS N/A ALUM ANODIZE SLIDING GLASS FRAME
2 | ¢C 5'-0"x4'-0" GLASS N/A ALUM. ANODIZE SLIDING GLASS FRAME . . .
3 D 3'<0"x4'-0" GLASS N/A ALUM ANODIZE SLIDING GLASS FRAME ¥ TEMPERED GLASS + 2 4 + i + + S +
4 | A 4'-0"x1"'-0" GLASS N/A ALUM. ANODIZE TEMPERED GLASS W/ 4" EXTERIOR TRIM
5 A 4'=0%1'=0" GLASS N/A ALUM, ANODIZE TEMPERED GLASS W/ 4" EXTERIOR TRIM I . / N / / . / /
6 A 4'-0"%1"-0" GLASS N/A ALUM ANODIZE TEMPERED GLASS W/ 4" EXTERIOR TRIM i ¥ / ¥ / / " } /
7 A 4'-0"%1"-0" GLASS N/A ALUM, ANODIZE TEMPERED GLASS W/ 4" EXTERIOR TRIM 4" EXTERIOR TRIM
8 | A 4'-0"%1"-0" GLASS N/A ALUM, ANODIZE TEMPERED GLASS W/ 4" EXTERIOR TRIM
9 | A 4'-0"%1"-0" GLASS N/A ALUM. ANODIZE TEMPERED GLASS W/ 4™ EXTERIOR TRIM D) © [O)
10| A 4°-0"%1"-0" GLASS N/A ALUM, ANODIZE TEMPERED GLASS W/ 47 EXTERIOR TRIM
1] A 4'-0"x1"=0" GLASS N/A ALUM. ANODIZE TEMPERED GLASS W/ 4" EXTERIOR TRIM
12| B 4'~0"x4"-0" GLASS N/A ALUM. ANODIZE TEMPERED GLASS (CASEMENT) WINDOW TYPES
13| B 4°-0"x4"'=0" GLASS N/A ALUM, ANODIZE TEMPERED GLASS (CASEMENT) SCALE: 1/4*=1'-0"
14| D 3'=0"x4'=0" GLASS N/A ALUM. ANODIZE SLIDING GLASS FRAME
i5] A 4'-0"x1'=0" GLASS N/A ALUM, ANODIZE TEMPERED GLASS W/ 4" EXTERIOR TRIM
PAINTED GYP T PAINTED GYP
7 BOARD N\ / BOARD F\\
SOAP
MIRROR ,———DISPENSER
(24" X367 N\ 4 SRAB
N I7_ BARS BARS
TOILET I
LAVATORY —] E ;] o— TISSUE
DISPENSER
4"RUBBER — 4" RUBBER LAVATORY ToLET -/ 4" RUBBER
COVE BASE COVE BASE COVE BASE
ELEVATION -A ELEVATION -B ELEVATION - C ELEVATION -D
RESTROOM ELEVATIONS NOTE:
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0" 1. ALL TOILET FIXTURE MOUNTING
= 11/2" DIA MIRR( — :ﬁ?rggiHaklﬁgngoﬁgg DA
i, v GRAB BAR | e o iy TOILET SEAT NAPKIN-  “hy—
L LiTa e i DISPENSER COVER TAMPON u 2, PROVIDE 2 X BLOCKING AT ALL
vrar / y CIEFENSER DISPENSER GRAB BAR LOCATIONS.
3 o £ TOLET | {,"XQ%T?(?N & 3. HOT WATER AND DRAIN PIPES
L, i TOILET TISSUE 3 —x § 3 3| MOUNTED) 3 UNDER LAVATORIES SHALL BE
s 8 ,—/ TISSUE k ISPENSER y b o y INSULATED TO PROTECT AGAINST
{ g E - h J‘ z H g b CONTACT. THERE SHALL BE NO
£ of N ) E DISPENSER i E l SHARP OR ABRASIVE SURFACES
b aF E UNDER LAVATORIES.
b e % ] - - = )
x| i I\ WATER CLOSET" el swnc L LL L wun 4. DOOR HANDLES, PULLS, LATCHES,
SIDEWALL  (WALL OR FLOOR BACK WALL — LOCKS AND OTHER OPERATING
MOUNTED) DEVICES ON DOORS SHALL NOT
DRINKING URINAL GRAB BARS LAVATORY DETAIL PAPER TOWEL SEAT COVER SANITARY NAPKIN LAVATORY CLEAR REQUIRE TIGHT GRASPING, TIGHT
FOUNTAIN ) DETAIL DISPENSER DISPENSER DISPENSER FLOOR AREA PINCHING OR TWISTING OF THE
ADA FIXTURE HEIGHTS SRR

SOUTHERN DEVELOPMENT OF MISSISSIPPI, INC.

PO. BOX 1207
40 DEEP SOUTH LANE

NEW DEVELOPMENT FOR:

MEDICAL CENTER

A

)

FAX: 601-734-5488

PURVIS, MISSISSIPPI 39475

)

EASTPOINT, FLORIDA

[

\m

Dole:
~24-20

Checked:

Drawn;

(SCHEDULES AND DETAILS

Ldoh No:

SHEET

>
N
N

B

RW

32




35000 OF TPREINONT.

sexpornomons

m"‘:

FRONT ELEVATION  #wtsaman

SCALE: 3/16"=1"-0"

SCALE: 3/16"=1'-0"

LEFT ELEVATION

RS MTL COPM, TV

EXTERIOR ELEVATION NOTES:

1. G.C. TO VERIFY ALL WINDOW AND DOOR STYLES
AND SIZES WITH TENANT PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
2. PROVIDE STEPS AND GUARD RAILS AS PER CODE
BASED ON SITE CONDITIONS.

3. GROUND LINES SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY AND
VARY DEPENDING ON SITE CONDITIONS.

4, ALL FINISH MATERIALS TO BE VERIFIED WITH TENANT
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

5. REFER TO WALL DETAILS FOR FRAMING METHODS
AND OTHER MISC. INFORMATION.

6. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ADEQUATE ROOF
VENTILATION AS REQ'D BY CURRENT CODES.

RIGHT ELEVATION

SCALE: 3/16"=1"-0"

PTO ROOF SYRTEM AB PER MANUF. SFECRL

REAR ELEVATION

SCALE: 316°=1-0°

)

FAX. 601-}34-5488

PHONE. 801-794-2253

SOUTHERN DEVELOPMENT OF MISSISSIPPI, INC.

PO BOX 1207
PURVIS, MISSISSIPPI 39475

40 DEEP SOUTH LANE

)

EASTPOINT, FLORIDA

MEDICAL CENTER

NEW DEVELOPMENT FOR:

A

[

w ¢ Bevineo:
-24-20 ) \ J

Date:
8

l Checked:

Drowmi
RW

( EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

LJob Na:

SHEE!

>
[#]

33




WAL [_ B E E
b et W W wALL d waL
L] T, 300 LA Wt WA 2043 BLEER . 4
Y 7 V ! £ H W # ok ¥ . |
:!é ol = 7N "-‘% 4 “V il I | "E "%“ i t I *5“ N O |
o . ; . ] 8 E . b 5 5
: Vi 7 | # dt g B W T 3 3 1 -
8 - ki 3 # Y 5 5 Y I |8 g g5 oo Tt
= [y » 3 Y . 3 N mnbgmm
=T= = = T s T =
y — 'J” — = | = o— H” oaxwice — | ome b p— }I. ' ] i 1 i i Il y H =
. — - e e AT T WAOE 3
rr | rer v | ovee rev yar . - i - } ) o i e . X zr i rx i rw_ | | ‘T e o P
r ) i i MILLWORK @ est I | e
- RECEPTION BACK WALL
RECEPTION RECEPTION LEFT SIDE RECEPTION RIGHT SIDE LABS':GEING LAB,:QFC e
LOOKING IN VIEW VIEW
/1 \MILLWORK DETAIL /2 \MILLWORK DETAIL  ~s"\MILLWORK DETAIL ~s\MILLWORK DETAIL /s \MILLWORK DETAIL /e \MILLWORK DETAIL
\A4 / SCALE: 3/8"=1-0" \A4 / SCALE: 3/8"=1-0" \ A4 /SCALE: 3/8"=1-0" \ A4 /SCALE: 3/g=10" \ A4/ SCALE: 3/6"=1-0" \ A4 /SCALE: 3i8"=10"
war Y 5 Y -
bt N Wil " W ey
T T T Y
Y S HALLWAY REVOND g I 1l Z 5 z E g: / /
o @ r
!*g ég i i I it i i il i i1 wa [l il my;; i Ijf i A’Z ;‘gd_ Ijt ard
= boicd =
g ey ce, B - e 3 3
83 3 gy - fa 1108 ¥ 3
T = ——— +| |t
= 4 = - - T m i T T d — - = ===
E : oz IR SPACE = . :-: I = e AT = — o= s - = i = i H i l t._ It ;.'. :': OEE aPACE = = IR MPACE
] —1 n ke Al
=g yes 1[ :—_u"l 7o -5 | I . . . = = » i rap roaf ‘._r", r,._.- | e 19§ { yodt Fig — v '[ rag { { P ‘l Py i ,“.L_\-..- | |
NURSE STATION LOOKING IN NURSE STATION ot ALY " : ! )
STAFF OFFICE LEFT STAFF OFFICE LOOKING
SIDE VIEW NUREESTATIONIEACKCWALL BREAK ROOM FRONT VIEW i i
.MILLWORK DETAIL  /s“\MILLWORK DETAIL MILLWORK DETAIL /1nMILLWORK DETAIL AATMWMILLWORK DETAIL /12 \MILLWORK DETAIL
\ A4/ SCALE: /g°=1"0" \ A4 / SCALE: 3/8"=1'0" SCALE: 3/8"=1-0° \ A4/ SCALE: ¥g*=1-0" \ A4/ SCALE: 3/8°=1'0" \ A4 JSCALE: 318"=10°
; ki - 8 - ki ! - b
: —— - . 1t ) B S
- e / / T 1 X 4 SCREW
- // @ : ! ;) k S |
3%;_ I i i i i hif: L ih ki
*l z I WL § . ) 3 ] WL § . 1* BIRCH BACKING .
i - m 7] 7 m I b
: e | fip Lo Lo N
4 — T = 0 __J - N
== I |‘I i|l
— — | y £
1 e BT REE PACE oWk e - g * ?‘ g T PLY. m:n—ﬁ/
-— - -_ SHELVES
--—_{ P ! K |-r“‘q v P ‘l -4 ———t -5 ‘i ::‘ T2 l—.ﬂi"' —— —'—’;l 10 o I s S /fiﬁl\tr WRE PULLS, TYP.
f } MILLWORK @ ADULT MILLWORK @ ADULT 1"—0
STAFF OFFICE RIGHT STAFF OFFICE REAR EXAM ROOM MILLWORK EXAM ROOM MILLWORK PHYS. THEARAPY & PHYS. THEARAPY &
VIEW VIEW FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW PEDIATRICK GYM PEDIATRICK GYM — PNHED COUNTERTOR
(FRONT VIEW) (SIDE VIEW) i 3 BACK SPLASH
S \ { 7= { SPAGHG BEEEN AL DooRs
/1 MILLWORK DETAIL /1 MILLWORK DETAIL /1 \MILLWORK DETAIL e \MILLWORK DETAIL  17\MILLWORK DETAIL /12 \MILLWORK DETAIL o
\ A4/ SCALE: 3/8°=1'0" (A4 JscaLE: =10 \A4/scALE: 3=10" A4/ SCALE: 3/&"=10" A4 /SCALE: uig™=10" A4 /SCALE: /810" ) [ ol TN ON SAAVER GUDES
fe : <
-r,l) \_‘i' G BRI h-—= 4" BATTIC BIRCH DADO BOTTOM BOXES
% “—— 1" MAPLE FACE FRAME (" X 1§7)
{SEE DETAIL)
©
ALL MILLWORK DETAILS HAVE BEEN REVIEWED [
BY TENANT AND ARE APPROVED AND CAN BE ~
RELEASED FOR FABRICATION HIDDEN EURGPEAN
BLUM HINDGES
(STAWLESS, DETACHABLE, f§* OVERLAY)
SIGNATURE
2'-0"
DATE
TYPICAL CABINET DETAIL

SCALE: 1"=1-0"

)

-2253
FAX: 601-794-5468

PHONE: B01-794.

SOUTHERN DEVELOPMENT OF MISSISSIPPI, INC.

P.0. BOX 1207
PURVIS, MISSISSIPPI 39475

40 DEEP SOUTH LANE

)

MEDICAL CENTER
EASTPOINT, FLORIDA

NEW DEVELOPMENT FOR:

{

-18-20 ) \ /

Date:
8

|

Checked:

34




L
™

My

ﬂ 0z-72-8 4 ] . J
13100 ‘paaIau) ‘UMD ‘0N qor I
( widoNnumaaomdmy ) U <

mmemuvmhmsm X4 SLYBE IddISSISSIN ‘SIA¥NG YOO INIOdISYE
ﬁ S¥307INE QI¥IINIINI-3od zﬁﬁwmwmw h A3IND TVOIdIN

EXHAUST FAN
24"x24" SUPPLY AIR DIFFUSER
24"x24" LED LAY—IN
24"x48" LED LAY-IN
24"x48" LED LAY—IN
ON "NIGHT LIGHT" CIRCUIT
18K LUMEN LED WALL PACK

12"x12”
ON METAL SUSPENSION GRID SYSTEM

SMALL LED LIGHT FIXTURE
EMERGENCY EXIT LIGHTING
24"x 24" ACOUSTIC TILE PANELS
FINISHED GYPSUM BOARD CEILING

LEGEND

= mmNN el D

12K LUMEN LED
12K LUMEN LED

COVERED DRIVE - THRU
[ZCLG. HT]

:

I

PED. / ADULT EXAM

ORAGE/
URE

e

w

(]

z

w

T

T

(o]

0

w

L

O

w

a

7

n

4

Z| =

] =)

ol uw

O w

Z| <

dJl e

| ol o

| z Ol m

—— .?.m. D o
| wl =

|

Fu —

wii

xlr ©

Qo

. w
L i T
(2]

£ Z
X o
-

-

<

L

[

@]

=




C-
PRE-FINISHED MTL. GUTTER

14' LOW EAVE HT.

~

a-0"

186" TOP OF PARAPET
% : 12 ROOF PITCH

EA. RTU LOCATED
OVER HVAC UNITS.
PROVIDE ROOF
CURBING FOR EA. UNIT,

o

AS REQ'D. =

AND DOWNSPOUTS

g=-2"
2

V-4 =

398"

@

RTU-3

&g

NOTE: FRAMING AND
PLACEMENT OF
INTERIOR HVAC
CLOSETS AND UNITS TO
BE COORDINATED W/
ROOF TRUSS LAYOUT.

L0 -

OUTLINE OF FLOOR

PLAN SHOWN FOR
! REFERENCE ONLY.

TRUSSES AS PER
MANUF. SPECS.

-

PRE-ENGINEERED

%112 ROOF PITCH

\ WHITE .060 (60 MIL) TPO REINFORCED SINGLE PLY
ROOFING MEMBRANE MECHANICALLY FASTENED (SEE

ROOFING SPECIFICATIONS)

17" HIGH EAVE HT.

17' HIGH EAVE HT.

% : 12 ROOF PITCH

17" HIGH EAVE HT.

E—-—-—’ 18'-6" TOP OF PARAPET

? % : 12 ROOF PITCH *

ROOFING SPECIFICATIONS:

1. WHITE .060 (60 MIL) TPO REINFORCED SINGLE PLY ROOFING MEMBRANE MECHANICALLY FASTENED
. ALL WOOD NAILERS TO BE PRESSURE TREATED

B. ROOF INSULATION TO BE CLOSED CELL POLYISO 15" THICK AND MECHANICALLY FASTENED.

C. ALL CURB FLASHING CORNERS AND PIPE BOOTS WILL BE FACTORY PRE-MOLDED.

D. USE BARBED SEAM PLATES AND FASTENERS FOR MECHANICALLY FASTENED SYSTEM

E

F

>

. HOT AIR WELD ALL SEAMS AS PER FACTORY SPECIFICATIONS.
- TERMINATION BAR TO BE USED AS SPECIFIED AND SEALED USING FACTORY REQUIRED SEALANT,

20 TOP OF PARAPET

ROOF PLAN_

1/4"=1'-Q"

18'-6" TOP OF PARAPET I-——H

18'-6" TOP OF PARAPET

S

18'-6" TOP OF PARAPET

PRE-FINISHED MTL.
COPING, TYP.

~794—2253]

FAX: 801-794-5468

PHONE: 801

UTHERN PRE-ENGINEERED BUILDERS

40 DEEP SOUTH LANE
PURVIS, MISSISSIPPI 39475

P.O BOX 1207

)C

EASTPOINT, FLORIDA

MEDICAL CENTER

NEW DEVELOPMENT FOR:

(

===
-19-20 J \ /

Date:
8

I Checked: \

RW

Drawn

ROOF PLAN

e
LJob No:

SHEET

%
o

36




)

ne
=
&
o s
;i
m
w
wm
=
Lo
a
-
z
[F1]
=
[«
=]
|
Lad
>
Lad
=
2 E i
A2 T §§%
! =3e
: SN R ocky
C N i 1 moes
200" TOP OF mw-? [ | I )
[
| l | )
17-0"TOPOF TRUSS | | | |
HIGH SID H N PAE-ENGINEERED WD. TRUSS
OO | PREENGNEERED WO PARAPET WALL BEYOND S [
I MEMBRANE OVER 1" RIGID |
W INSULATION AND
| E ADVANTECH SHEATHING
| F 140" TOP OF TRUSS
| [ =
| F |
| : |
: ‘ s say ps I | i - — l ' | 2 :
VERFY W TRUSE MANLF, | | (VERIFY W1 TRUSS MAWUF | | ! =
R, R R R 0 S J "
| B 3 : = I
| g | - e S =
LOBBY / WAITING ROOM | & |  Recermon : PHYSICAL THERAPY (ADULTS) §§ STORAGE BREAK ROOM g o E P
1 , - 5|8 — - 858
Ell : & 0|5 | S E T E
g oS olo | - L
| ] E s EE 8 < =
STOREFRONT { SEE BHEET A-22) :-: o 9 g S:‘ E : % E UE
=) 2 3 = e
g = S | s O
g © 9 = z
< | ::. z E
: | E: o/
& | =
FINISHED FLOOR 5 ] ! | FINISHED FLOOR
- y L - - — 3 ——
1 I
L SEE SHEET S-1 FOR FOUNDATION L
/1 \CROSS SECTION
A-T / SCALE: 3/8°=1'-0"
R
o
o~
.
o~
i
z |2
)
‘_
(@]
(D  E—
3
|
Oz
./
SHEET

»




2X6WOOD FRAMED ___
PARAPET CAP W/
PRE-FINISHED MTL COPING

-0° TOP OF PARAPET

2 X 6 WOOD STUD FRAMING

/_ @2 0C.

CANT STRIP, TYP.

RUBBER ROOFING
MEMBRANE OVER 14" RIGID
INSULATION AND ¥
ADVANTECH SHEATHING

o
BOARD AND BATTEN SIDING | I

(COLORT.B.D)

54+ ADVANTECH SHEATHING ——_ |
RN

2 X6 WOOD STUD FRAMING .

@2o0c. ot

2XWOOD CEILING JOIST |

1X12TRIMBD. ___~|

=
LVL BEAM AS REQ'D |

SMOOTH HARDIE SOFFIT

STOREFRONT ( SEE SHEET A-2.2)

—OPEN WEB WOODEN ROOF
TRUSSES AS PER MANUF.
SPECS.

——8IMPSON H2,5 HURRICANE
TIES @ EA. TRUSS TO 2X6
NAILER CONNECTION

/_ 6" BATT INSULATION (R19)
AAKK

O

\AGOUS'TIC TILE ON 24" X 24°

SUSPENDED GRID SYSTEM

SCHEDULED FINISHED
i FLOOR

/T\WALL DETAIL

A8 34 =1.0"

CONCRETE FOOTING

2 X 6 WOOD FRAMED
PARAPET CAP W/ "
PRE-FINISHED MTL COPING \
186" TOP OF PARAP i
TR - —— i RUBBER ROOFING
1 Ty MEMBRANE OVER 1% RIGID
INSULATION AND §*
ADVANTECH SHEATHING
17-0* TOP OF TRUSS HIGH END
e N S S N S
HARDI-BOARD EXTERIOR b EN WEB WOODEN ROOF
FINISH (COLOR T.B.D) . TRUSSES AS PER MANUF.
X SPECS.
2X6WOODNAILERFOR i
- IMPSON H2.5 HURRICANE
ROOF TRUSS SUPPORT ; TIES @ EA. TRUSS TO 2X6
L NAILER CONNECTION
54" ADVANTECH SHEATHING \ L
< 6 BATT INSULATION (R19)
Y XY AR Y
OO 'l"l X \;;".,. W
2X 6 WOOD STUD FRAMING =
@zoc. \ o \
—ACOUSTIC TILE ON 24* X 24°
R-18 INSULATION BETWEEN ___ SUSPENDED GRID SYSTEM

HARDI-BOARD EXTERIOR
FINISH (COLORT.B.D)

LEDGESTONE EXTERIOR
FINISH (COLORT.B.D)

1"AIRSPACE ___

2 X8 P.T.WOOD BOTTOM

PLATE \\

SCHEDULED FINISHED
i FLOOR

—— CONCRETE FOOTING

/7 \WALL DETAIL
Ty

2 X 6 WOOD FRAMED
PARAPET CAP W/
PRE-FINISHED MTL COPING
18'-8" TOP OF PARAPI
—— = = RUBBER ROOFING
MEMBRANE OVER 1%" RIGID
CANT & A
INSULATION AND §°
ADVANTECH SHEATHING
LZ:0.708 OF TRUSSHEHEID ;
—OPEN WEB WOODEN ROOF
TRUSSES AS PER MANUF,
SPECS.
2X 6 WOOD NAILERFOR _
ROOF TRUSS SUPPORT TI:S e EA_H?[;:;ISR'?(I)CQXNSE
NAILER CONNECTION
5" ADVANTECH SHEATHING —\\
| 6° BATT INSULATION (R18)
‘._t...f.l. Yy | ’

LA

:003“0 TILE ON 24" X 24°

SUSPENDED GRID SYSTEM

2X 8 WOOD STUD FRAMING __EE
®20C.

R-19 INSULATION BETWEEN _|
STUDS,TYP.

2 X6 WOOD FIREBLOCKING
@ 6 AFF

LEDGESTONE EXTERIOR
FINISH (COLORT.B.D)

1" AIR SPACE

SCHEDULED FINISHED
FLOOR

2

g

&

£d

m=
17270 v

CONCRETE FOOTING

NOTE: THIS DETAIL IS SIM. FOR THE 4' PILASTER
/3 \WALL DETAIL

A8 /34r=1"-0

)

PHONE: 601-794-2253
FAX: 601-794-5468

SOUTHERN DEVELOPMENT OF MISSISSIPPI, INC.

P.0. BOX 1207
FURVIS, MISSISSIPPI 39475

40 DEEP SOUTH LANE

I

NEW DEVELOPMENT FOR:
EASTPOINT, FLORIDA

MEDICAL CENTER

A

[

==
-24-20 ) \ J

Dote:
8

{ Checked:

RW

Drown:

(WALL SECTIONS

LJob No;

P
i

38




8" BATT INSULATION (R19

OO0
J ANAAAA
ACOUSTIC TILE ON 24" X 24!'—/
SUSPENDED GRID SYSTEM

DBL. 2X4 TOPPLATE ___

%" GYP. BD,, TYP.

2 X 4 WOOD STUD FRAMING

N\
\

R-13 INSULATION BETWEEN
STUDS,TYP.

YA AN YAAAAAAAAAA

2X 4 P.TWOOD BOTTOM
PLATE

4" RUBBER BASE, TYP.
FINISHED CONCRETE
FLOOR

10'-0"
CEILING HT., TYP.

/A \WALL DETAIL

A8 /34" = 10"

RUBBER ROOFING

MEMBRANE OVER 114" RIGID
INSULATION AND §*
ADVANTECH SHEATHING
SIMPSON H2.5 HURRICANE
TIES @ EA. TRUSS TO 2X6
NAILER CONNECTION

OPEN WEB WOODEN ROOF
TRUSSES AS PER MANUF. e

SPECS. )
2 X 6 WOOD NAILER FOR

ROOF TRUSS SUPPORT

-FINISHED MTL.
GUTTER AND
DOWNSPOUTS

2 X8 WOOD STUD FRAMING

@2oc. \

2 X 6 WOOD FIREBLOCKING
@6 AFF \

R-18 INSULATION BETWEEN

STUDS,TYP.
2X 6 P.TWOOD BOTTOM =

PLATE
FINISHED CONCRETE =
. \ |

HARDI-BOARD EXTERIOR
/ FINISH (COLORT.B.D)

CONCRETE FOOTING

/2 \WALL DETAIL

A f34r=1-0°

N

2X8 BLOCKING AS /
REQD
(S

A

k.

ATTACH TRUSSES T0- L

EXTERIOR STUDS ¥
~ OPEN WER WOODEN
ROOF TRUSSEE 87

oc.

ST

2X8STUDS @2 0.C. //

CONNECTION
28 NAILER FOR TRUSS
SUPPORT

T8 L L0 ¥

iy

/3 \TRUSS CONNECTION DETAIL

A9 / SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SIMPSON H2.5 HURRICANE TIES @ EA.
STUD TO SILL PLATE

ANCHOR BOLTS @ 12° FROM EA.
CORNER THEN EVERY 4' 0.C

/4 \FOUNDATION TO SILL PLATE DETAIL

)

PHONE: 601-794-2253
-794-5468

FAX: 801

DUTHERN DEVELDPMENT OF MISSISSIPPI, INC,

P.O. BOX 1207
PURVIS, MISSISSIPPI 39475

40 DEEP SOUTH LANE

J(

EASTPOINT, FLORIDA

NEW DEVELOPMENT FOR:

MEDICAL CENTER

A

[

2420 J

Dote:
8

Checked:

\ A9 / SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

Drown:
RW

((WALL SECTIONS AND DETAILS )

39




/1 \CONDENSATE TRAP DETAIL
\M-1/ SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

/2 \SPIN-IN AIR EXTRACTOR DETAIL

M-1 /SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

BACKDRARY
/ SR WALL

|

BOARD
CBUNG OFT WHITE METAL
GRILE

/3 \CEILING MOUNTED EXHAUST FAN DETAIL

PAINT TO MATCH
WAL

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

H.V.A/C GENERAL NOTES

. DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS. SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS AND REFLECTED CEILING PLAN FOR
EXACT LOCATION OF DOORS, WINDOWS, CEILING DIFFUSERS,ETC.

DUCTWORK AND PIPING SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE WORK PERFORMED UNDER OTHER
DIVI5ION5 TO AVOID INTERFERENCE.

3. HVAC CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR, REPLACE, OR REPAINT TO MATCH EXISITING SURFACES
DAMAGED BY THE HVAC CONTRACTOR DURING INSTALLATION OF MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT.

. HVAC CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE FROM THE JOBSITE ANY MATERIALS NOT ECONOMICALLY
RECOVERABLE.

!“

IS

o

LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

HVAC CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND INSTALL MANUAL BALANCING DAMPERS IN DUCTWORK. FIVE
FEET UPSTREAM OF ALL DUCTED DIFFUSERS. IF FIVE FEET CANNOT BE MAINTAINED THE MAXIMUM
DISTANCE POSSIBLE SHOULD BE OBSERVED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO PROVIDE AND INSTALL
AlLL DAMPERS NECESSARY TO BALANCE THE SYSTEM TO AIR FLOW VALUES SHOWN ON PLANS,

MAXIMUM LENGTH OF FLEXIBLE DUCT SHALL BE SIX FEET.

HVAC CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND INSTALL FIRE AND/OR SMOKE DAMPERS WHERE INDICATED
ON PLANS AND IN SUCH LOCATIONS AS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE CODE. INSTALLATION OF FIRE
AND/OR SMOKE DAMPERS SHALL BE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE DAMPER MANUFACTURERS
RECOMMENDATIONS.

ALL VALVES AND PIPING SPECIALTIES SHALL BE LINE 512ZED UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. USE
ECCENTRIC REDUCERS ON CONTROL VALVES WHERE REQUIRED.

10. DUCTWORK SHALL BE GALVANIZED SHEET METAL CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
LATEST SMACNA STANDARDS. FIBERGLASS DUCTBOARD IS UNACCEPTABLE.

I'1. DUCTWORK SHALL BE WRAPPED WITH | 1/2" FIBERGLASS INSULATION EQUAL TO MANVILLE
"MICROLITE",

o

® N

©

12, FLEXIBLE DUCTWORK SHALL BE B(TERNALLY INSULATED AND CONFORM TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF
U.L. 181 FOR CLAS5 | DUCTS.

13. ALL PIPING, DUCTS, VENTS, ETC. EXTENDING THROUGH THE WALL AND/OR ROOF SHALL BE FLASHED
AND COUNTERFLASHED IN A WATERPROOF MANNER

14, ALL PIPING INSULATION SHALL RUN CONTINUOUSLY THROUGH FLOOR, WALLS, AND PARTITIONS.

15, ALL PIPING SHALL BE SUPPORTED ADJACENT TO EQUIPMENT, TO PREVENT WEIGHT OF PIFING BEING
PLACED ON EQUIFMENT

1 &. LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

17. HVAC CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS ON JOBSITE,

18. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH AND INSTALL ALL SUPPORTING ANGLES AND EXTRA
SUPPORT BEAMS FOR ROOFTOP A.C. UNITS, EMAUST FANS, ETC.

19, T IS THE INTENTION OF THESE DRAWINGS TO COVER ALL WORK FOR A COMPLETE FIRST CLASS
MECMANICAL INSTALLATION, . ANY EQUIPMENT, TNM HARDWARE AND/OR DEVICES USUALLY UTILUZED
O SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS,

OF WORE, THOUGH SPECIF!
BUTWHICH MAY BE NECESSARY FOR THE SANSFMTORY COMPLETION OF THE WORK, (AS
DETERMINED BY THE ARCHITECT/OESGNER) SHALL BE FURNISHED AND INSTALLED BY THE HVAG
CONTRACTOR AS PART OF HIS TOTAL WORK.
20. THERMOSTATS SHALL BE *HONEYWELL" WITH LOCKING PLASTIC COVER AT FIVE FEET AFF

21. ALL EQUIPMENT, DUCTWORK, AND PIPING SHALL BE SEISMICALLY RESTRAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE LOCAL CODE.

22, HVAC CONTRACTOR SHALL CHANGE OUT THE EQUIPMENT PILTERS AT THE TIME OF POSSESSION OF

THE PROJECT BY THE OWNER, USING ONLY NEW FILTERS OF THE PROPER 51ZE AND TYPE.

23, THE HVAC CONTRACTOR SHALL LPAVE HIS WORK IN PERFECT WORKING CONDITION AND SHALL
GUARANTEE SAME FOR A PERIOD OF TWELVE (| 2) MONTHS FROM DATE OF FINAL ACCEPTANCE,

X EF. Xer.

DR.RRR STAFF
BIOHAZARD
CcLo8.
DR. OFFICE
STORAGE

&__4

LEGEND:

D

SUPPLY AIR DIFFUSER (6-12 @)
DUCT(IO- 18 @)

LAB R/IR
XEr.

XEer.

MECH. RM. BREASROOM
STAFF RR
N
- - RA GRILL
R;Efgw ! & >4 1| BELOW
DOORS : | DOORS
|
l |
| | =R
I Ui Favac ]| rwncjl
| o - Bl 4TON | | STON -
LUNIT1 | |UNIT2 || I L[ LN s
i E
STORAGE / I !
FUTURE EXAM | |
! STORAGE|
G i |
‘) } i
1
)
] I
\/I i
I I
1 1)
I I
| I
I I
X
| I
1 I
| I
I I
|
PHYSICAL THERAF?I (ADULTS)
[
|
|
|
X
|
|
|
|
|
[
|
|
:
I
I
I
|

RECEPTION }vA 1

LOBBY / WAITING ROOM EF.
D WAITING
RIR
COVERED gN_T_R\_r _____ ;
HVAC PLAN

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

X

i
T

STAFF OFFICE

b4

l______‘l"—______"‘_l"""__'—___—__‘____[______________T"___‘-_—___"__—[_I_
1 1
I T
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| : |
I |
| |
| |

B

JANITOR

FLEXIBLE DUCT
{6 MAX. LENGTH)

ROUND TO SQUARE ADAFTER

CIuNG -/

N fi
WL AN

N e

/7 aNTYPICAL FLEXIBLE DUCT CONNECTION DETAIL

COVERED DRIVE - THRU

NOTE:
SUPPLIED AND

HVAC CONTRACTOR.
ELECTRICIAN TO MAKE
ELECTRICAL CONNECTIONS

NEW EXHAUST DUCT
THRU BACK WALL
REFER TO KEYED
NOTES,

1" INSULATED BOX

\_ \—ccn_mc v‘o
EXHAUST GRILLE DAMPER

EXHAUST FAN TO BE
INSTALLED BY

/s \TOILET EXHAUST DETAIL

)

FAX: 501~704-5488

PHONE: 601-794-2253

SDUTHERN PRE-ENGINEERED BUILDERS

P.O. BOX 1207
PURVIS, MISSISSIPPI 39475

40 DEEP SOUTH LANE

(

DA

NEW DEVELOPMENT FOR:
EASTPOINT,

MEDICAL CENTER

A

[

(=
_24-20 J \ y

%6—
1 I
Ua
<€

>'§'
]:‘8
L/

SHEET

= EXHAUST FAN
@ THERMOSTAT SEE NOTE 20
H.V.A.C. EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE
HEAT UNIT
Unit# | Manuf. Model # Tons | B.T.U. Descrption
I T.B.D. T.B.D. 5 eU,000
2 T.B.D. T.B.D. 4 48,000
3 T.B.D. T.B.D. 4 48,000
4 T.B.D, T.B.D. 5 60,000

M-1 / SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

M-1 /SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

40




)

PR C- ELECTRICAL SERVICE

N (VERIFY @ SITE) § 48
I 44
e ) EES
I j o
-. =. | ek
; { ! : tm 5°
MECH. RM. § | BREAMROOM Ll = 2
' H 1 Ll
| b =
I il ) ficad L 5
i H I m
H (I
UNDERGROUND 3-PHASE ELECTRICAL SERVICE E (A | a
il : (] o
: | o
5 o o
H =z
H 1 —
i DR. OFFICE HVAC oL EXAM (i ¥ =
=) (i) S|\ ll l: E
i Nota: i .
% g T Be Groonded [} qp =t E
S . $ o =
n STORAGE / i 3
2 HYO H z 3
¢ FUTURE EXAM : i 25
oot STORAGE S| ® i ; =
=-%4
= = a 88u
STORAGE : = - EXAM At @2l
10" Copper Ground rod 1l SHiH

g |

TO INTERIOR PANEL

ELECTRICAL RISER DIAGRAM

)

ELECTRICAL SPECIFICATIONS

GENERAL: THE COMPLETE ELECTRICAL SYSTEM AND INSTALLATION SHALL CONFORM TO
THE_APPLICABLE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE AS WELL
AS TO ALL LOCAL LAWS AND CODES.

EASTPOINT, FLORIDA

MATERIALS: ALL MATERIALS, APPARATUS AND EQUIPMENT SHALL BE NEW AND SHALL BEAR THE
UNDERWRITERS SEAL.

Yo

z H
SCALE: NOT TO SCALE |c:) ¥ E
< 1 i
LEGEND B I i
tsymbal Description Symbol Dasgription L 8
ED | oectiee v SSET Foted T30 Vel Ang 20 Arparn SUbacrs @ - H ED DRIVE - THRU
T e E e 2 PHYSICAL THERAPY (ADULTS) i STAFF OFFICE : COVER .
o 2 = §* Conduibs Duplen Recapl, Woll Mu:n‘lld E
Z8 « 35 UED Conchriate I‘.wﬂ' _: (]
'Z Cln:‘-'ﬁum Night Light Cireult, . m" g 1
o | #pew - N : ?.”JEE";.“ Mecha: i i :
T | Emergency et Lighling s Per Code Requiraments % o p— o _ g 1)
| ethamet Rs ?:.“:'-‘.'“ﬁ"n‘;.‘.‘"s' E
W o 30 Moy Winddw (]
[v] | sareLme/canis B [Duplex Recept, FLOOR Mounled : :
@  [Junction Box Or Pull bow, Ceiling Or Wall Nounted A | Iomhons oult Woil Macetes, 4" Squors Bou v/ Singe [
Il 11
OWER TN - myma Telaphona_Backbourd i
Ke1| — B!
I
I
[
1
(o}
[
[

1 B RECEPTION

DRAWINGS: REFER TO ALL PROJECT DRAWINGS AND FIT ALL WORK ACCORDINGLY WITH THE
DRAWINGS INDICATING THE RELATION OF WM D CONMNECTIONS. DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO BE
SCALED FOR LOCATIONS. ALL WORK TO BE GDORGI I'ED WITH HVAC, PLUMBING, AND SUSPENDED
CEILING FOR PROPER FIT, RELATION, CLEARANCE DCATION,

MATERIALS AND INSTALLATION:

MEDICAL CENTER

A NEW DEVELOPMENT FOR:

[

1
A THE COMPLETE SYSTEM SHALL BE FREE FROM GROUNDS, SHORT CIRCUITS AND OPEN CIRCUITS [}
B. THE SYSTEM OF DISTREBUTION FOR POWER AND LIGHTING SHALL BE ARRANGED AS IS INDICATED, | H b
FOR A 60—CYCLE SERVICE VOLTAGE. J =Y I
c. FURNISH AND INSTALL ALL POWER WIRING TO MOTORS, HEATER, AND Mtc:mnmAL (LQUIPMENT AS ¢ t
INDIGATED ON THE ORAWINGS. WIRING INTO MOTOR OR EQUIFMENT TERMINALS. St Z £ I
MPLETE IONS THR ATED MOTO AND' DISCH £
COMPLETE WITH CONNECT QUGH ASSOCI R STARTERS SCONNECT = PEDIATRIC GYM I :
D. OUTLETS SHALL NE PROVIDED IN THE WIRING SYSTEM WHEREVER REQUIRED FOR PULLING OF OWNER 11
WIRES. MAKING CONNECTIONS, TRANSITIONS FROM ONE WARING METHOD TO ANOTHER, FOR |
MOUNTING OF WIRING DEVICES, SIGNAL DEWICES AND: FIXTURES: TO |
E. ALL EXPOSED NON-CURRENT CARFYING METALLIE PARTS OF ELECTRICAL Euumuﬁm CONDUIT LOBBY / WAITING ROOM PROVIDE (1 ( \
SYSTEMS AND NEUTRAL CONDUECTOR OF THE WIRING SYSTEM SHALL BE GROUM ELECTRICAL Pl
ALL CONDUIT AND TUBING SHALL MEET LOCAL AND NATIONAL CODES. CHILDPROOFING | 8
3 DEVICE PLATES SMALL BE INSTALLED FOR ALL DEVICES, BOXES, ETC., AND SHALL BE SUITABLE FOR . A
FOR THE DEVICE INSTALLED. PLATES SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL, SATIN FINISH. OUTLETS 11 —
L
H (SONDUCTORS SHALL BE 800 VOLT THERMOPLASTIC INSULATED COPPER OF 98 AS REQD [ & w
LED N CONDLHT, THE NUMI OF CONDUCTORS INSTALLED IN ANY CONDUIT SMALL Nd! Gi. (] a
Eﬁb\‘m THAN THE NUMHER FOR WHICH THE CONDUIT IS APPROVED. CONDUCTORS SHALL
MINMUM OF 17 AWG AND SHALL BE 95 DEGREES C TVPE,  BRANGH CIRGUAT CONDUETORS SHALL BE (. —
STRANDED TYPE WWSIDE LIGHT FIXTURES, TrPE 00 DEGREES C, 600 VOLT, SIZE #12 AWG. (|
L FIXTURES SHALL BE AS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS AND SMALL BE INSTALLED COMPLETE TH_ NEw
MPS OF THE PROPER TYPE, WATT: AT A RATING. BALLASTS SHALL BE AS CALLI N
FOR ON THE  DHAWNGS OR AS REQUIRED BY THE T ENDED USE. 1-1/2" SPACERS SHALL BE usED @
WHEN INSTALLING 'STRIP PLUORESGENT LIGHTING, 3
g ALL PANEL BOARDS SHALL BE STANDARD OEAD-FRONT, WITH THE SIZE AND NUMBER OF SINGLE AND G
MULTIPLE BREAMERS AS INDICATED OR REQUIRED WITH MAM LUGS AS INDICATER.  BUS MAINS SHALL
BE COPPER FOR SYSTEM VOLTAGE AMND FEEDER SIZE.  PANEL BOARDS SHALL HE COMPLETE WITH
TR, LOCKING wom CONCEALED WINGLS, DIRECTORY FRAME AND COMPLETED (wpr_n)
RECTORY ALL PANEL SHALL HAVE D{STRIBUTED BUSSING AND SEQUENCE pd
NUMBERING. AI.L 'PANELS AND BAEAKERS SHALL BE SOUARE— 0. IT.E. G.E, OR CUTLER=HAMMER, NO
GTHER ACCEPTABLE. ﬂ €
]
K. ELECTRICAL CONTRAGCTOR SHALL COORDINATE WORK WITH LDCAL TELEPHONE COMPANY AND, IF Q|8
REQUIRED, FURNISH AND/OR INSTALL CONDUNTS, OUTLETS, DEWICE PLA FWOCD e
HACK: ETC,, FOR' FHONE WIRING, GROUND FHONE TO COLD WATER LINES A5 REQUIRED BY 4
THE TELEPHONE COMPANY. e
L ELECTRICAL CONTRASTOR SHALL PROVIDE SERVICE AND MAKE CONNECTIONS TO ALL MECHANICAL g
EQUIPMENT AND SIGNS, INCLUDING BUILDING AND STREET SIGNS. g
2
M. ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH AND INSTALL COMPLETE WITH POLES AND THE POWER PLAN O a
REQUIRED BASES, FLOODUGHTS IN PARKING AREAS WHERE AND WHEN CALLED FOR ON THE SITE o ]
PLAN. SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0" \, J
ALL WIRING CONDUCTORS SHALL BE COPPER, NO ALUMINUM ALLOWED.
o, ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL LEAVE HIS WORK IN PERFECT OPERATING CONDITION AND SHALL F7 SHEET N
GUARANTEE SAME FOR A PERIOD OF TWELVE (12) MONTHS FROM DATE OF FINAL ACCEPTANCE
E~1]

[




_uuﬁmé— .e&w_a _ ‘N 924 = Hu‘
NV1d ONILHOM ) L

5¥307ING I¥IINIINI-38d N¥IHLADS m_mﬁzwm ;_Mwaﬁﬁ

i
B9YS—v6L-109 “XV4 GLYET IGdISSISSIN "SIANNG VAROTd "INIOJLIGVE 1\ 0z-v2-8
€SZ2-¥6/—109 -INOHd 3ANYT HLNOS d330 0% :ay0Q

42

—IN
= SINGLE POLE

THREE WAY

AMPRES, SUBSCRIPTS FOR BASIC SYMBOL:

24"x24" LED LAY—IN

24"x48" LED LAY

24"x48" LED LAY-IN

ON "NIGHT LIGHT" CIRCUIT

SMALL LED LIGHT FIXTURE

18K LUMEN LED WALL PACK
SWITCH RATED 120 VOLTS AND 20
BLANK

EMERGENCY EXIT LIGHTING

24"x 24” ACOUSTIC TILE PANELS
ON METAL SUSPENSION GRID SYSTEM
FINISHED GYPSUM BOARD CEILING

LEGEND

SEE SHEET E-1 FOR GENERAL
3

Note:
NOTES.

NN o[- 1T

12K LUMEN LED

COVERED DRIVE - THRU
12K LUMEN LED

©

YSICAL TH
||

\
:

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

LIGHTING PLAN

~~—~—SMOOTH HARDIE SOFFIT——o
©
COVERED ENTRY

©

Tisnnonsananis’

NOTE: 3 PHASE ELECTRICAL SERVICE REQIRED

EEE—— T E - ——— e — . - — -— e
S e T T T T T T T T TP T L T I T e T LT LT L P T e R e e

| — —— g
| 1




FINISHED FLOOR—\

2" SANITARY VENT o1

outLet & If

YC.O, AS SPECIFIED

INLET

P—TRAP

/1 \FRESH AIR TRAP DETAIL

P-1 / SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

CcwW, TO
WATER HEATER

VACLAIM

ravier \

\ nw, 70

/FU“URE

GALVANIZED

o

AMTROL ST-5

‘:I/ EXPANSIONS TANK.

DRAIN FULL BIZE
OF VALVE DISCH.
SPILL INTO PAN.

AN DVAIN DANMM
1) TO DRAIN OR BUILDING
EXTERIOR.

[ —

(2 \WATER HEATER DETAIL

NOTE: P-1 /SCALE: NOT TO SCALE
CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR

MEETING ALL STATE AND LOCAL

CODES INCLUDING A.D.A,

PLUMBING GENERAL NOTES

T 0 NOT SCALE CRANANGA., 3EE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR BXACT LOCATION OF DOORS,
WINDOWS, PLUNING PR, FIC.

2. ALLFIFING SHALL BE
TO AVOID INTERFERENCE.

3. AL FIPING, VENTS, ETC. EXTENDING THROUGH THE WALL ANDYOR ROOF SHALL BE RASHED
AND COUNTER FLASHED IN A WATERPROOF MANNER.

4. ALL FIFING INSULATION SHALL RUN CONTINUOUSLY THROUGH FLOGR, WALLS, AND PARTITIONS,.
JOBSITE

ATH THE WORK. OTHER DIVISIONS

5. A SHALL VERIPY ALL BASTING
6, VERIFY ALL ROUTING OR ALL WORK ON JOBSITE

7. 1T I THE INTENTION OF TH WORK FOR A COMPLETE AIRST CLASS

8. AL WATER FIFING ABOVE GROUND SHALL DE INSULATED WITH 34" FIBERGLASS FIFE [NSULATION
SIMILAR TO MANVILLE MICRD-LOK.

9. COTIR FIFING SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED TO COME IN CONTACT WITH MASONRY OR DISSIMILAR
METALS, FIFING SHALL BE PROTECTED BY COPFER HANGERS AND SLEEVES.

10, DWW FIMNG SHALL BE MINIMUM SCHEDLLED 40 FVC OR CAST IRON,
11, UNDERGROLND WATER FIFING SHALL 82 MINIMUM TYFE X' CDPPER.
12, ABOVE GROUND WATER FIPING SHALL B MINWUM TYPE 1" COPFER.
13, AL WATER FIFT TEITINGS SHALL BZ WROLGHT COPTTR WITH SQ/SO SOLDER. ADAPTERS SHALL
BE CAST BADRDT
14, INSLHATION SHALL BE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL PLUMBING CODE,
15, HEAT TRAFS ARE REGUIRED ON NON CIRCLILATION WATER HEATING SYSTEM ON BOTH INLET AND
DUTLET CONNECTIONS. HEAT TRAPS MAY BE PURCHASED OR FIELD BY CREATING A
LDOP OR INVERTED U-SHAPED ON THE INLET ANG OUTLET FPES,
16, FIFE INSULATION FOR THE SPECIMED NON QRCULATING SERVICE HOT WATER SYSTEM IS REGUIRED
FOR ALL FIFING IN THE FOLLOWING CATEGORIES: (A) THE FIRST #-0" OF OLTLET MFING FROM
CONSTANT, NON CTRCLAATING STORAGE SYSTEM
(A THE FIRST 5-0* OF OUTLET FIFING FROM ANY CONSTANT, NON CIRCULATING
STORAGE SYSTEM,

() THE INLET MPING BETWEEN THE STORAGE TANK AND THE HEAT TRAP IN A RONCIROULATING
STORAGE SYSTEM.

PLUMBING FIXTURE SCHEDULE

?8

DR. OFFICE

STORAGE

TITTTTITTY
] S S ey

1

EXAM

EXAM

|_ I.avnu"n

BREAK ROOM

STORAGE /
FUTURE EXAM

STORAGE

NURSE STATION

PHYSICAL THERAPY (ADULTS)

| — -

}: | :

Il

i: RECEPTION

I

|

I

T 1
B .

|;

I

]
:‘I LOBBY / WAITING ROOM

MARK | FIXTURE CW.|HW/| W. | MANUFACTURER
VATER CLBSET - IS TARK AERONSTANGARD OREG. |

P ADA COMPLAINT (WATER. CONSERVATION! e | - | 4 | Wi oren reont seAT

Pz | HAVATERY - WAL LSS 12 | x| 1 e | SMEUCAN STANOARD DECIAE (917", ANERICAN

ra SINK - (LAB, ADULT AND PEDIATRIC FHYS. THERARY | 172 | 1z | 4 170 LEGEND

r4 SINK (BREAR ROOM) vz | iz |1 =" | SANTARY SEWER UNE

- o L e COLD WATER LINE

e HOTWATERLNE ELECTRIC WATER HEATER SCHEDULE
[ RECOVERY | ELECTRICAL

MARK | LOCATION | MODEL # LLONS |aPH REQUEST MOUNTING | REMARKS
Wil [BREARROOM CAB|  T.BD. 5-10 GAL 18D 180. T.BD. TBD
Wit2 | roes CLos. 6D 5106AL TBD 18D T80 180

EXAM
EXAM
EXAM
E = = )
STAFF OFFICE
| |
S |

PED. / ADULT EXAM

JANITOR |

|

PEDIATRIC GYM

I~

s =Rt T,

\
|
[
|
|
|
[
|
[
[
[
I
|
[
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

|
|
COVERED: DRIVE - THRU @

TO BASTING SANITARY SEWER

)

3

FAX: 601-794-5468

PHONE: 601-794-225.

SOUTHERN PRE-ENGINEERED BUILDERS

P.O. BOX 1207
PURVIS, MISSISSIPPI 39475

40 DEEP SOUTH LANE

(

o/
Wl
|_
20§
20§
e
SO E
Euo_lg
z

°S
~—

w AT T
-19-20 J. )

Date:
8

] Checked:

RW

Drown:

( PLUMBING PLAN

LJob No:

"SI

P

[

43




D-

Franklin County, FL

Overview

Legend
D Parcels
Roads
City Labels

| 460 ft |
Parcel ID 14-07S-04W-3131-000D-0060 Alternate ID 04W075143131000D0060
Sec/Twp/Rng 14-75-4W Class VACANT
Property Address 164 ARIZONAST Acreage n/a
District <)
Brief Tax Description LANARK BEACH UNIT ONE,BLOCKD

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 10/27/2020
Last Data Uploaded: 10/27/2020 7:39:34 AM

Developed by

Owner Address SKINNER LEONARD & GINA
2783 MERRITT DRIVE
BRUFORD, GA 30518

44




D-

PLAT OF SPECIFIC PURPOSE TO SHOW
LAND DIVISION CERTIFIED TO:

LEONARD SKINNER and GINA SKINNER

(BEARING BASE)
75.00'(RP)
S00°00'50"W
74.97'(M)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Lots 6, 26 & 27, Block "D” of LANARK BEACH,
UNIT NO. 1, a subdivision as per map or plat
thereof recorded in Plat Book 2, Page 13 of

the Public Records of Franklin County, Florida.

| hereby certifiy that this was performed under my responsible
direction and supervision and the plat and description are
true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief.
The survey meets or exceeds the standards for practice for
land surveying as established by the Florida Board of
Professional Surveyors and Mappers (F.A.C. 5J—17.051/.052).

The undersigned surveyor has not been provided a current title
opinion or abstract of matters affecting title or boundary to the
subject property. It is possible there are deeds of records,
unrecorded deeds, easements or other instruments which could offect
the boundaries.

JAMES T. RODDENBERRY
Surveyor and Mapper
Florida Certificate No: 4261

PROPOSED

GRAPHIC SCALE

30 o] 15 30 60 120
SRS e

- (NO ID) 153.92'(RP)
l. S89°58'21°W 153.91 '(M)/
L o o
23.90' \\ " = = e Lfn mran’cs’}-l/
\ D"“‘A/c

in
WOOD DECK 3
& STEPS

\ a LO%S &
MOBI
) slok o0 ) /0 .

0.28 ACRES%

x

R/W..

Subject property is located in Zones "X” and "A” as per Flood
Insurance Rate Map Community Panel No: 120088 0265F
index date: February 05, 2014, Franklin County, Florida.

/ )
/ 74 6 © LEGEND
\ ( IN FEET ) A > Q%
1 inch = 30 ft. : o é M MEASURED
/ X}» 3 RP.  RECORD PLAT
\ LOT 7 / / / 6 Q R/W RIGHT—OF—WAY
’ e \‘ \
/ \ BLOCK "D FIRC ' QY @ _M~  w~orT 0 scaLe
# ' (5/8") &I O FIR FOUND 5/8" IRON ROD
// LOT 24 \ {30.00'(RP) (NO ID)S 1 FIP FOUND IRON PIPE
9 BLOCK "D” (HSR%" " 131.15'(M) A, FCM FOUND 4" X 4"
ZONE "X / #7{603 S86°30°15°W & CONCRETE MONUMENT
/ FIRC ~ FOUND IRON ROD
/ o e AND CAP
| —— SIRC  SET IRON ROD &
/ CAP —5/8" #7160
/ A POINT NOT SET
/ OR FOUND
g / - OHE  OVERHEAD
x /|  ZONE A ELECTRIC LINE
: I LOT 25 8  POWER POLE
/ BLOCK "D”

NORTH

o LOT 3 7
g BLOCK "D” -
///
7 e iR i BT
4Ty T -y - -
5 5
29
: FRG < S AN By ZONE "X”
- 177.09'(M) AN OO
N85'02'14E 197.64'(RP 47160 d\\{‘pé B. 59‘000 N\
(R S
kN, FCM N
L AN 2 " LOT 56
@ @ x (4 X ” ”» \
0, 9, #2919 BLOCK "D
FIR
-~ LOT 28 N (/8
3 BLOCK "D 24 \
3 SN
S uq°éﬁ§@se\ NOTES:
IR o \ 1. SURVEY SOURCE: Record plat, special instructions as per client and a field survey
(5/8?% LOT 35 performed by the undersigned surveyor.
BLOCK "D” \ 2. BEARING REFERENCE: Easterly right—of—way boundary of Alabama Street being
| / \ South 00 degrees 00 minutes 50 seconds West as per record plat.
\ 3. NO IMPROVEMENTS have been located in this survey other than shown hereon.
/ 4. There are NO VISIBLE ENCROACHMENTS other than those shown hereon.
yd \ 5. This survey is dependent upon EXISTING MONUMENTATION.
\ 6. Not valid without the signature and the original raised seal of
LOT 2% N rd a Florida licensed surveyor and mapper.
BLOCK "D & LOT 34 AN 7. ELEVATIONS depicted hereon were established using NAVD 1988 DATUM.
P BLOCK "D \ FLOOD ZONES and SETBACKS depicted hereon are not to be used for construction
permitting purposes. All FLOOD ZONES and SETBACKS should be verified by the
/ appropriate County Departments.
T BE
EFFECTIVE FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION: BURMAN ROUDENBERRY & ASSOCIATES, INC

PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS AND MAPPERS
P.O.BOX100 e 125SHELDON STREET e SOPCHOPPY, FLORIDA 32358
FAX NUMBER: $50-962-1103

PHONE NUMBER: 850-962-2535

LB # 7160
DATE: 10/14/20 | DRAWN BY: BB ool BOE L CoUNTY:  FRANKLIN
TR
FILE: 20667.0wG | CATE %Fa}_.z«g;zlgsm W JOB NUMBER: 20—667

45




EXISTING CONFIGURATION

46







	Top
	A-	OCTOBER 2020 MONTHLY BUILDING REPORT
	OCTOBER 2020 MONTHLY BUILDING REPORT

	B-	MARK AND LINDA MUSARACA
	1663 EAST GULF BEACH DRIVE LOCATION MAP
	MUSARACA CSI FILE

	C-	BAY SHORE VILLAGES MEDICAL CENTER
	BAYSHORE VILLAGES MEDICAL CENTER LOCATION MAP
	BAY SHORE VILLAGES MEDICAL CENTER PLANS

	D-	LEONARD SKINNER
	SKINNER LOCATION MAP
	SKINNER LOT LINE RECONFIGURATION SURVEY
	SKINNER EXISTING EASEMENT AND LOT LINES
	SKINNER PROPOSED LOT LINES a

	Bottom

